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ALFRED BLUMBERG 

APPEARANCES: Robert W .  Taylor ,  Esq.,  160 Broadway, New York, N . Y .  
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Hunter Assoc ia tes .  

Dunhil l  S e c u r i t i e s  Corporation by P a t r i c k  Reynaud, an 
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10007, f o r  G r i f f i t h  C .  L indqu i s t ,  d / b / a  Lindquis t  
S e c u r i t i e s  Co. 

Alfred Blumberg, 1 Univers i ty  P l ace ,  New York, N . Y .  
10003, p r o  s e  a t  t h e  ev iden t i a ry  hear ing .  Proposed 
f i n d i n g s  and b r i e f  f i l e d  by Gerald H .  C a h i l l ,  Esq.,  
of C a h i l l ,  McPhil l ips ,  Sobol,  Stone h Munzer, 130 
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* 	 Thi s  Divis ion was formerly known a s  t h e  Divis ion of Trading and 
Markets and i s  so  r e f e r r e d  t o  i n  t h e  record .  

* 	T h i s  i s  a t i t l e  change. Record r e f e r ences  t o  t h e  undersigned i n  
t h e  record  a r e  a s  "Hearing Examiner". 



I. THE PROCEEDINGS 
 

These proceedings were instituted by order of the Commission 
 

pursuant to Sections 15(b) and 15A of the Securities Exchange Act 
 

of 1934, as amended ("Exchange Act") to determine whether certain 
 

allegations set forth in the order are true and, if so, what, if 
 

any, remedial action is appropriate in the public interest. 
 

The order for the proceedings sets forth allegations by the 
 

Division of Enforcement that during the period from on or about April 24 to 
 

July 31, 1967, Wellington Hunter, d/b/a Wellington Hunter Associates, 
 

a registered broker-dealer ("Hunter"), Dunhill Securities Corporation, 


a registered broker-dealer ("Dunhi 11") , Patrick -Reynaud, an officer, 

director, and holder of more than 10% of the equity securities of 

Dunhill ("Reynaud"), Griffith C. Lindquist, d/b/a Lindquist Securities 

Co., ("Lindquist") and Alfred Blumberg, an individual and part-owner 
 

of a corporation which had filed an application for registration as 
 

a broker-dealer during the time here relevant, ("Blumberg"), and 
 

11

other persons acting in concert with them, willfully violated and 
 

willfully aided and abetted violations of Sections 5(a) and (c) of 
 

the Securities Act of 1933, as amended ("Securities ActU),in that 
 

said persons, in connection with the offer and sale of the common 
 

stock of North American Research and Development Corporation ("NARD"), 
 

offered to sell, sold and delivered after sale such securities when 
 

-1 / The proceedings were originally brought against fifteen individ- 
uals or entities. Prior orders of the Commission have disposed 

of the cases against all the respondents except those named 

above. Only those portions of the order applicable to the 
 
remaining respondents have been summarized. 
 



no registration statement was in'effect as to said securities pursuant 
 

2/
to the Securities Act;- that these respondents and other persons 
 

acting in concert with them. singly and in concert willfully violated 
 

the anti-fraud provisions of the Securities Acts in the offer and 
 

31 
sale of NARD common stock; and that the named respondents, except 
 

Blumberg, failed reasonably to supervise persons subject to their 
 

supervision with a view to preventing the violations alleged. It is 
 

also asserted that in the activities set forth in the order the 
 

respondents made use of the mails and the means and instruments of 
 

transportation and communication in interstate commerce. 
 

The respondents filed answers in which the material allegations of 
 

the order were denied. 
 

Pursuant to notice, a hearing was held in New York, New York. 
 

Hunter, Lindquist, and the Division were represented by counsel. 
 

Reynaud appeared pro se and also represented Dunhill as an officer 
 

thereof. Blumberg appeared pro se during the evidentiar-y hearing. 
 

Proposed findings and a supporting brief were filed on his behalf by 
 

-21 	 Section 5 of the Securities Act provides, in pertinent part, 
that it shall be unlawful to make use of the instruments of 
transportation or communication in intersate commerce or of the 
mails to offer to sell or to sell a security unless a registration 
statement is in effect as to it. 

-3/ 	 Section l7(a) of the Securities Act and Section 10(b) of the 
Exchange Act and Rule lob-5 thereunder. The composite effect 
of these provisions, as applicable here, is to make unlawful 
the use of the mails or interstate facilities in connection with 
the offer or sale of any security by means of a device or scheme 
to defraud or untrue or misleading statements of a material fact, 
or any act, practice, or course of conduct which operates or would 
operate as a fraud or deceit upon a customer or by means of any 
other manipulative or fraudulent device. 
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counsel. Full opportunity to present evidence and to examine and 
 

cross-examine witnesses was afforded the parties. All parties sub- 
 

mitted proposed findings and briefs. 
 

On the basis of the entire record, including his evaluation 
 

of the testimony of the witnesses, the undersigned makes the following: 
 

11. FINDINGS OF FACT AND LAW 
 

A. The Respondents 
 

Wellington Hunter, doing business under the firm name and 
 

style of Wellington Hunter Associates, a sole proprietorship, became 
 

registered as a broker-dealer pursuant to Section 15(b) of the 
 

Exchange Act on March 14, 1954, and was so registered at all times 
 

material herein (File No. 8-1271). He also was a member of the 
 

National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc., ("NASD"), a national 
 

securities association registered pursuant to Section 15A of the 
 

Exchange Act st all relevant times. 
 

Dunhill Securities Corporation succeeded to the business of a 
 

registered broker-dealer on January 24, 1967, and was so registered 
 

at all times material herein (File No. 8-11616). Patrick Reynaud 
 

was president during this period and Guido T. Volante was vice- 
 

president. The registrant also was a memberof the NASD. Reynaud owned 
 

a majority interest in the registrant. 
 

Griffith C. Lindquist, doing business under the firm name and 
 

style of Lindquist Securities Co., a sole proprietorship, became 
 

registered as a broker-dealer on April 7, 1955, and was so registered 
 

at all times material herein (File No. 8-4126). He also was a member 
 



of the NASD. He filed an application for withdrawal of his registra- 
 

tion on January 3, 1969. This application has not been acted upon.- 4/ 
 

Alfred Blumberg at all times here material was vice-president 
 

and a holder of more than 10% of the equity securities of S.J. 
 

Rothman Corp., a New York corporation which filed an application 
 

for registration with the Commission on July 25, 1967, which 
 

application became effective on August 24, 1967, but which was 
 

subsequently cancelled on June 6, 1968. 
 

B. 	Activities of the Respondents with Respect to the 
 
Stock of NARD 
 

1. 	 Sequence of Events 
 

This is a classic case of an attempt to evade the protective 
 

provisions of the registration requirements of the Securities Act. In 
 

successive steps it involved the acquiring of control of a publicly- 
 

owned corporation with no assets ("a shell"), a concentrating of acquired 
 

shares in one place (in this case, Canada), dressing up the shell 
 

with assets that could be puffed as having tremendous value but which 
 

could be acquired at small cash expenditures, and funnelling acquired shares 
 

into the over-the-counter market in the United States where cooperating 
 

brokers would help in the sale and distribution of the shares at higher 
 

and higher prices. 
 

-4/ 	 Lindquist also formed another registered broker-dealer firm, Lindquist 
Securities, Inc. (File No. 8-14099). This registrant was named 
in this proceeding. An offer of settlement submitted by it was 
accepted by the Commission (Exch. Act Rel. No. 9286, August 11, 
19711. Lindquist was not then associated with that registrant. 
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I n  t h e  i n s t a n t  c a s e ,  t h e  s t e p s  p r e p a r a t o r y  t o  t h e  e n t r y  i n t o  

t h e  U.S. market  took p l a c e  between March and J u n e  27, 1967. On t h e  

l a t t e r  d a t e ,  NARD s h a r e s  were f i r s t  quoted i n  t h e  "p ink  s h e e t s "  

( q u o t a t i o n s  p u b l i s h e d  by t h e  N a t i o n a l  D a i l y  Quota t ion  S e r v i c e ,  I n c  

These  q u o t a t i o n s  con t inued  u n t i l  J u l y  20, 1967, when t h e  Commission 

suspended t r a d i n g  i n  t h e  s t o c k .  During t h i s  p e r i o d  of l e s s  t h a n  

a month 197,397 s h a r e s  of NARD were channe led  from Canada i n t o  t h e  

Uni ted  S t a t e s  and s o l d  t o  U.S. i n v e s t o r s .  

2. The Legal  P roceed ings  

The f a c t u a l  and l e g a l  i s s u e s  invo lved  i n  t h e  v a r i o u s  phases  of t h e  

NARD s t o c k  accumula t ion  and d i s t r i b u t i o n  were  examined i n  t h e  c o u r s e  

of  an i n j u n c t i o n  p roceed ing  b rough t  by t h e  Commission a g a i n s t  NARD 

and 42 o t h e r  d e f e n d a n t s .  A l l  of t h e  r e s p o n d e n t s  h e r e i n  were named and 

51 
were a c t i v e  p a r t i c i p a n t s  i n  t h e  p r o c e e d i n g s ,  excep t  Reynaud.- A f t e r  a 

f u l l  h e a r i n g  on t h e  r e c o r d ,  Judge  Mansf ie ld  i s s u e d  h i s  o p i n i o n  d i s c u s s i n g  

t h e  ev idence  i n  d e t a i l  and c o n c l u d i n g  t h a t  a p r e l i m i n a r y  i n j u n c t i o n  

-61 
should  i s s u e  a g a i n s t  t h e  r e s p o n d e n t s  named h e r e ,  excep t  Blumberg. 

On a p p e a 1 , t h e  p r i n c i p a l  f i n d i n g s  of t h e  Cour t  were a f f i r m e d ,  b u t  

t h e  f i n d i n g s  a s  t o  Blumberg and t h r e e  o t h e r  d e f e n d a n t s  were vaca ted  

-71 
and remanded f o r  f u r t h e r  p roceed ings .  T h e r e a f t e r , a n  o r d e r  of  

p r e l i m i n a r y  i n j u n c t i o n  was i s s u e d  a g a i n s t  Blurnberg. 

-51 	 Reynaud was not  s p e c i f i c a l l y  named, b u t  D u n h i l l  and Guido Volan te ,  
a c o - o f f i c e r  of D u n h i l l  w i t h  Reynaud, were p a r t i e s  d e f e n d a n t .  

-6 1 	 S.E.C. v .  Nor th  American Research and Development Corp. e t  a l . ,  
U.S.D.C.S.D.N.Y., 280 F .  Supp. 106, 133 (19681. 

-7 1 	 424 F .  2d 63,  8 6  (CA 2, 19701, o p i n i o n  by Judge  Medina. 



I n  l a t e r  p roceed ings  permanent i n j u n c t i o n s  on d e f a u l t  w e r e  

g r a n t e d  a g a i n s t  Hunte r ,  L i n d q u i s t ,  and one o t h e r  d e f e n d a n t .  

Summary judgment on a f f i d a v i t s  was den ied  a g a i n s t  Blumberg i n  

8/
view of unreso lved  q u e s t i o n s  of f a c t . ­

The unders igned h a s  t a k e n  o f f i c i a l  n o t i c e  of t h e  i n j u n c t i o n  

. proceed ings  and t h e  fo rmal  o p i n i o n s  r e n d e r e d .  A s  p r e v i o u s l y  n o t e d ,  

a l l  p a r t i e s  i n  t h i s  p roceed ing  were g iven  f u l l  o p p o r t u n i t y  t o  p r e s e n t  

e v i d e n c e  and t o  examine and c ross -examine  w i t n e s s e s .  

3. The Accumulation of S t o c k  

The f i r s t  phase  of what was l a t e r  t o  become a d i s t r i b u t i o n  of 

u n r e g i s t e r e d  s t o c k  i n  t h e  Uni ted  S t a t e s  was t h e  e f f o r t  of  a promoter ,  

Edward White,  a s s i s t e d  by two Canadian a s s o c i a t e s , S a m  Freeman and 

Frank M. N a f t ,  t o  f i n d  a s h e l l  c o r p o r a t i o n .  Such a c o r p o r a t i o n  was 

found i n  t h e  S a l t  Lake C i t y  a r e a  - - Utah For tuna  Gold Company. Loca l  

p a r t i c i p a n t s  engaged i n  a s e r i e s  of t r a n s a c t i o n s  whereby 1,000,000 of 

t h e  1 .8  m i l l i o n  o u t s t a n d i n g  s h a r e s  of Utah For tuna  were s o l d  t o  White 

and h i s  nominee f o r  $10,000 on A p r i l  27, 1967. The t r a n s f e r  was made 

by a  R ichard  Whitney, who w i t h  t h e  c o o p e r a t i o n  of Rober t  A.  Johnson ,  

a  pe r son  i n  c o n t r o l  of Utah F o r t u n a ,  had o b t a i n e d  an o p t i o n  w i t h o u t  

c o n s i d e r a t i o n  t o  purchase  1,202,000 s h a r e s  of Utah For tuna from a n o t h e r  

c o r p o r a t i o n .  Commencing on A p r i l  24, 1967, Whitney and o t h e r s  working 

-8/ S.E.C. v .  North American Resea rch  & Divelopment Corp. ,  
(U.S.D.C. S.D.N.Y. J u l y  18, 1972) CCH F e d e r a l  S e c u r i t i e s  
Law R e p o r t e r  T93,575. 



with him embarked on a campaign to acquire the remaining outstanding 
 

shares of Utah Fortuna for nominal consideration. Eventually 753,000 
 

shares were acquired by these participants and on instructions from 
 

White and Freeman they were transferred to two Canadian brokerage firms 
 

where they ended up in accounts of friends and relatives of White and 
 

his associates. Thus by June 27, 1967, 96.87. of all Utah Fortuna shares 
 

9/

were under control of these persons.- 
 

Lindquist played an important part in the transfer of the 
 

Utah Fortuna shares to Canada. He was approached by Richard Whitney 
 

and an associate, Ralph Bowman,and asked whether he would sell Utah 
 

Fortuna stock for them. Lindquist knew nothing about the stock or 
 

where it could be sold (Div. Ex. 281, but Whitney and Bowman supplied 
 

him with the names of the two Canadian brokers, who by pre-arrange- 
 

ment were ready to purchase the shares. Between April 24 and June 5, 
 

1967, in thirteen transactions, Lindquist sold 653,000 shares to the 
 

Canadian brokers. All sales except the final one for 14,500 shares 
 

were from accounts in the name of Whitney,Bowman, their relatives and 
 

Robert Johnson. The price was one cent a share except for two blocks 
 

of 25,000 shares each, sold at five cents a share and the last 
 

block of 14,500 shares, sold at ten cents a share (Div. Ex. 29). 
 

Neither Utah Fortuna nor NARD stock was ever registered 
 

with the Commission. 
 

-9/ 	 On May 19, 1967, the name of Utah Fortuna was changed to 
North American Research and Development Corporation, 
ratified and made effective at a stockholders meeting held 
June 19, 1967. White was elected chairman of the board 
 
at that meeting. 
 



White always intended to use the corporate shell he acquired 
 

as a vehicle to market its shares without complying with the registration 
 

provisions under Section 5 of the Securities Act. To make these shares 
 

interesting to the investing public, assets had to be placed in the shell 
 

and had to be of a type that could hold the promise of huge gains. 
 

Originally, White intended to put some mining claims into NARD,and 
 

ultimately some unpatented Canadian copper mining claims of unproved 
 

value, acquired for NARD stock never actually issued, were placed in 
 

the NARD portfolio. White, on a visit to Salt Lake City in April 
 

1967 when he made arrangements to acquire control of Utah Fortuna, 
 

visited the inoperative pilot plant built to test production under 
 

a process known as the Storrs Process, and claimed to produce pollution- 
 

free coke. The plant was owned by Thermal Dynamics Corp. whichsin turn, 
 

was owned by K. Ralph Bowman, one of the group which had assisted White 
 

to obtain control of Utah Fortuna. White decided to add the Storrs 
 

Process to NARD and on May 19th, 1967 entered into an agreement with 
 

Bowman for the purchase by NARD of all of Thermal's assets, including 
 

its patent application on the Storrs Process,for 330,000 NARD shares 
 

plus a royalty on coke produced by the process. The mining claims 
 

referred to above were transferred to NARD a week later. 
 

The next step was to prepare the way for the successful introduction 
 

of NARD shares into the U.S. securities markets. White and his associates 
 

spoke personally with broker-dealers and registered representatives to arouse 
 

interest in NARD and to create demand. White and anotherofficerof NARD 
 

prepared a "Progress Report1', a brochure stressing the need for air- 
 

pollution devices and claiming that there would be a great future for 
 

the Storrs Process in meeting a large market demand. This report was 
 



-9-


distributed to the financial comniunity in early July 1967 and helped 
 

spur demand. 
 

4. Distribution of NARD Shares in the U.S. 
 

The distribution of the NARD shares in the U.S. was the goal of 
 

those in control of NARD. All the prior steps of finding a shell 
 

corporation, buying its outstanding shares at nominal consideration, 
 

transmitting those shares to Canada, placing in it assets coting little, 
 

but which could be puffed up as having great prospects, all these steps 
 

were part of, but preliminary, to the distribution contemplated in the 
 

U.S. 
 

All the respondents herein played very important parts in U.S. 
 

phase of the total distribution process. NARD was first quoted in 
 

the Over-the-counter Market on June 27, 1967. Between that date and 
 

July 20, 1967, when the Commission issued its order suspending trading 
 

in the stock, 197,397 shares were transmitted from Canada into the 
 

U.S. and sold there. The price of the shares rose from % cent a share, 

the price the insiders had paid, to $6 a share. 

Wellington Hunter 
 

Wellington Hunter was the first broker on the East Coast to 

10/
-

publish quotations for NARD stock. In the June 26, 1967 issue of the 
 

"pink sheets" (the Eastern Stock Section of the National Daily Quotation 
 

Service, Inc.) his name is the sole listing of interest in the stock. 
 

He quoted a two-sided market of 2% bid, 2 3/4 offered. 
 

lo! This issue was distributed on the next day, June 27th. 
 



According to Hunter, he first heard of NARD about a week 
 

or ten days before the first listing when he began receiving telephone 
 

11/

calls from Frank Naft. (Hunter had known Naft when the latter had 
 

been in the securities business in New York and also knew that Naft 
 

could not act as a broker in New York because of sanctions issued 
 

against him). Naft told Hunter there was some NARD stock which his 
 
121 
 

wife, using her maiden name of Corinne White, wanted to sell. Hunter 
 

could find no market for the stock but was told that there would be 
 

buyers and was asked to go into the pink sheets and offer the stock 
 

13/

for sale.- (Div. Ex. 22, p.4). White gave Hunter basic information 
 

about the company, its officers, and the amount of stock outstanding. 
 

Hunter gave this infromation to the quotation bureau by phone when 
 

he placed the listing of NARD. He also got a block of 28,000 shares 
 

from Naft or White,which he forwarded to the NARD transfer agent 
 

with instructions to break them down into small denominations and 
 

reissue them in his name. Naft or White fixed the original selling 
 

price that Hunter inserted in the pink sheets (Div. Ex. 22, p.7). No 
 

specific quantity was set for the initial sales. 
 

1J/ The findings of fact as to Hunter's activities in the purchase 
and sale of NARD stock are based primarily on his testimony 
given in the course of an investigation (Div.Exs. 22 and 23) and 
at the hearing (Tr. pp. 961-1029). Whiletherewere some contra- 
dictions in Hunter's testimony and he had a hazy recollection 
of some details, the general course of what took place is clear. 

1_2/ Hunter also learned that Corinne White was Edward White's sister. 

121 Hunter kept using the word "they" throughout his testimony in 
referring to Naft, White,and Sam Freeman. As previously noted 
all three were cooperating in the accumulation of NARD stock 
in Canada and its planned distribution in the United States. 



On t h e  f i r s t  day of t r a d i n g  Hunter so ld  26,000 sha re s .  He 

cont inued t o  quote  NARD i n  t h e  pink s h e e t s  every t r a d i n g  day u n t i l  

t h e  Commission's o r d e r , o f  suspension. White o r  Naft  o r  Freeman 

telephoned him every day t o  check on h i s  a c t i v i t i e s  i n  NARD. They 

would t e l l  him how many a d d i t i o n a l  sha re s  t o  s e l l  and a t  what p r i c e  

(Div. Ex. 22, p. 111. They a l s o  t o l d  him t h a t  he could make a market 

i f  he wanted t o ,  t h a t  they would p r o t e c t  him and i f  he needed s tock  

he could g e t  it from them. H e  was given a phone number t o  c a l l  when 

he needed more s tock .  H e  used t h i s  number, and would t a l k  t o  

Naf t ,  White, o r  Freeman about h i s  requirements  (Div. Ex. 23, p. 38) .  

He was given t h e  names of b r o k e r s o r  o t h e r  f i rms  who had s tock  t o  

s e l l  and s tock  was so ld  t o  him a t  p r i c e s  t h a t  y i e lded  him a  p r o f i t  

of 118 of a  po in t  (Div. Ex. 23, p. 51 ) .  

Hunter had no knowledge of t h e  ope ra t i ons  of NARD. He d i d  

r e c e i v e  some copies  of t h e  Progress  Report when it was i s sued  i n  J u l y ,  

bu t  made no s tudy  of i t .  H e  never m e t  o r  spoke wi th  Corinne White and 

checks due her  f o r  $50,000 and $46,017.68 w e r e  given t o  Naft o r  White 

(Div. Ex. 23, p.  61-63).  I n  a l l ,  Hunter s o l d  83,840 sha re s  and pur- 

13
chased 70,740 sha re s .  

It i s  a l l eged  i n  t h e  order  f o r  t he se  proceedings t h a t  Hunter 

v i o l a t e d  t h e  r e g i s t r a t i o n  provis ions  of t h e  S e c u r i t i e s  Act, Sec t ions  

5 ( a )  and (c), i n  t h a t  he o f f e r ed  t o  se l l ,  s o l d ,  and de l ive red  a f t e r  

s a l e  t h e  common s tock  of NARD when no r e g i s t r a t i o n  s ta tement  was i n  

e f f e c t  as t o  t h e  s a i d  s e c u r i t i e s .  It i s  undisputed t h a t  Hunter o f f e r ed  

-141 	 Some of t h e  t r a d e s  of Hunter and o t h e r  brokers  were not  completed 
because of t h e  i s suance  of t h e  Commission's suspension o rde r .  The 
f a c i l i t i e s  of i n t e r s t a t e  commerce and of t h e  mai l s  were used by 
a l l  t h e  respondents  here in .  



1 
I 

L 

i n  e f f e c t  a s  t o  t h e s e  s e c u r i t i e s .  T h e r e f o r e ,  H u n t e r ' s  s a l e s  a c t i v i t y  

i n  NARD was v i o l a t i v e  of S e c t i o n  5  u n l e s s  some exemption from t h e  

r e g i s t r a t i o n  p r o v i s i o n s  can be e s t a b l i s h e d .  The burden of proof i s  
  
15/-


on t h e  p a r t y  s e e k i n g  t o  e s t a b l i s h  t h e  a v a i l a b i l i t y o f  an exemptior.. 
 

The exemption r e l i e d  on must b e  s t r i c t l y  cons t rued  a g a i n s t  t h e  person 
  

161 171 
 
c l a iming  i t s  b e n e f i t ,  a s  p u b l i c  p o l i c y  s t r o n g l y  s u p p o r t s  r e g i s t r a t i o n . -  

I t  i s  urged on b e h a l f  of  Hunter  t h a t  i n  t h e  aforement ioned c o u r t  

proceeding he  was n o t  found t o  have " w i l l f u l l y "  v i o l a t e d  o r  w i l l f u l l y  

a i d e d  and a b e t t e d  v i o l a t i o n s  i n  t h e  s a l e  of NARD s t o c k ,  t h a t  he  was 

a dupe o r  v i c t i m  r a t h e r  than a p e r p e t r a t o r  of  " w i l l f u l  v i o l a t i o n s " , t h a t  

h i s  e n t e r i n g  q u o t a t i o n s  i n  t h e  p ink  s h e e t s  was h i s  on ly  v i o l a t i o n ,  and 

t h a t  t h e r e  i s  some q u e s t i o n  whether  an exemption from r e g i s t r a t i o n  

e x i s t e d  	f o r  NARD. 

A c o n t e n t i o n  was made d u r i n g  t h e  c o u r t  proceeding p r e v i o u s l y  

r e f e r r e d  t o ,  t h a t  an  exemption f o r  t h e  NARD s e c u r i t i e s  was a v a i l a b l e  

by r e a s o n  of t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  of S e c t i o n  3 ( a ) ( l )  of t h e  S e c u r i t i e s  Act. 

Under t h i s  s e c t i o n ,  s e c u r i t i e s  s o l d  p r i o r  t o  J u l y  27, 1933 a r e  exempt 

from r e g i s t r a t i o n u n d e r  t h e  S e c u r i t i e s  Act .  However, t h e  exemption does  

n o t  app ly  t o  a new o f f e r i n g  of such s e c u r i t y  subsequen t ly  made. 

-
15-/ 	 SEC v .  R a l s t o n  P u r i n a  Co.,  346 U.S. 119, 126 ( 1 9 5 3 ) ;  Pennaluna 6 

Co., I n c .  v .  SEC, 410 F .  2d 861 (C.A. 9 ,  1969) ,  c e r t .  den.  396 
U.S. 1007 (1970) ;  SEC v .  Culpepper ,  270 F .  2d 241, 246 (C.A. 2, 1959) .  

I%/  U.S. v.  C u s t e r  Channel Wing Corp. ,  376 F .  2d 675, 678, c e r t .  den .  
389 U.S. 850 (1967) ;  -SEC v .  Sunbeam Mines, 93 F .  2d 699 ( C . A .  9 ,  1938).  

l I /  G a r f i e l d  v .  S t r a i n , ,  320 F .  2d 116,  119 (C.A. 10,  1963) .  



The Utah For tuna  s h a r e s  were o r i g i n a l l y  s o l d  p r i o r  t o  1933. 

However, i t  i s  a p p a r e n t  t h a t  White and h i s  a s s o c i a t e s ,  who were i n  

c o n t r o l  of NARD a t  t h e  r e l e v a n t  t imes  h e r e i n ,  were making a  new p u b l i c  

o f f e r i n g  when t h e  sought  t o  s e l l  a s u b s t a n t i a l  amount of t h e  NARD 

s t o c k  i n  t h e  U.S. market .  The exemptive p r o v i s i o n s  of s e c t i o n  3 ( a > ( 1 ) ,  

1_8/
t h e r e f o r e ,  a r e  n o t  a p p l i c a b l e .  

C e r t a i n  t r a n s a c t i o n s  a r e  exempt from t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  of S e c t i o n  5 

of t h e  S e c u r i t i e s  Act pursuan t  t o  t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  of S e c t i o n  4  of t h a t  

Act. However, no exemption i s  a v a i l a b l e  under t h i s  s e c t i o n  t o  an i s s u e r  

o r  u n d e r w r i t e r .  The term "underwr i t e r "  i s  d e f i n e d  i n  S e c t i o n  2( 11) of 

t h e  S e c u r i t i e s  Act a s :  

". . . any person who has  purchased from an i s s u e r  w i t h  a 
view t o ,  o r  o f f e r s  o r  s e l l s  f o r  an  i s s u e r  i n  connec t ion  w i t h ,  
t h e  d i s t r i b u t i o n  of any s e c u r i t y ,  o r  p a r t i c i p a t e s  o r  h a s  a 
d i r e c t  o r  i n d i r e c t  p a r t i c i p a t i o n  i n  any such u n d e r t a k i n g ,  
o r  p a r t i c i p a t e s  o r  has  a p a r t i c i p a t i o n  i n  t h e  d i r e c t  o r  i n d i r e c t  
u n d e r w r i t i n g  of any such u n d e r t a k i n g ;  . . . I 1  

With r e s p e c t  t o  an " i s s u e r " ,  t h e  s e c t i o n  s t a t e s :  

". . . A s  used i n  t h i s  pa ragraph  t h e  term " i s s u e r "  s h a l l  i n -  
c l u d e ,  i n  a d d i t i o n  t o  an i s s u e r ,  any person d i r e c t l y  o r  i n d i r e c t l y  
c o n t r o l l i n g  o r  c o n t r o l l e d  by t h e  i s s u e r ,  o r  any person under  
d i r e c t  o r  i n d i r e c t  common c o n t r o l  w i t h  t h e  i s s u e r .  . . ." 

" D i s t r i b u t i o n "  has  been h e l d  t o  comprise  " t h e  e n t i r e  p r o c e s s  

by which i n  t h e  c o u r s e  of a p u b l i c  o f f e r i n g  t h e  b lock  of s e c u r i t i e s  i s  

d i s p e r s e d  and u l t i m a t e l y  comes t o  r e s t  i n  t h e  hands of t h e  i n v e s t i n g  

19/
p u b l i c .  'I- 

18/- Cour t  of  Appeals d e c i s i o n  s u p r a ,  p .  71-72; I r a  Haupt & Company,-
23 S.E.C. 589, 599 (1946) .  

Oklahoma - Texas T r u s t ,  2 S.E.C. 764,  769 
 
888 ( C . A .  10 ,  1939) ; I r a  Haupt & Company, 
 
Lewisohn Copper Corp; 38 S.E.C. 226, 234-
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It i s  e v i d e n t  t h a t  a t  a l l . t i m e s  h e r e  r e l e v a n t  White was an 

" i s s u e r "  w i t h i n  t h e  meaning of t h e  S e c u r i t i e s  Act a s  a person i n  

c o n t r o l  of NARD b o t h  by r e a s o n  of h i s  p o s i t i o n a s  Chairman of NARD 

and h i s  c o n t r o l  over  i t s  s t o c k  p e r s o n a l l y  and by h i s  a s s o c i a t e s  and 

nominees of t h e  White-Naft-Freeman group.  

The c l o s e  sequence of  e v e n t s  i n  S a l t  Lake C i t y ,  Canada, and 

New York f u r t h e r  e s t a b l i s h e s  t h a t  t h e  a c t i v i t i e s  i n  NARD s t o c k  i n  

t h o s e  a r e a s  were a l l  l i n k s  i n  a c h a i n  whereby a s u b s t a n t i a l  d i s -  

t r i b u t i o n  of NARD s t o c k  was sough t  t o  be  ach ieved .  Hunter  p layed 

a key r o l e  i n  t h e  d i s p o s i t i o n  of NARD s h a r e s  i n  t h e  New York market .  

He p laced  t h e  open ing  q u o t a t i o n s  i n  t h e  p i n k  s h e e t s , t h u s  h e l p i n g  

t o  make a market  i n  t h e  s h a r e s .  He s o l d  t h e  o r i g i n a l  b l o c k  of 28,000 

s h a r e s  Naf t  b rough t  i n  and con t inued  t o  s e l l  s h a r e s  he o b t a i n e d  from 

t h e  White group.  He t h e r e b y  was performing t h e  f u n c t i o n s  of an  

"underwr i t e r "  by t h e s e  a c t i v i t i e s  s i n c e  he engaged i n  a d i s t r i b u t i o n  

of NARD s h a r e s  f o r  an  i s s u e r ,  i n  t h i s  c a s e  White and h i s  a s s o c i a t e s .  

Hunter  was c e r t a i n l y  n o t  an  innocen t  dupe i n  t h i s  d i s t r i b u t i o n .  

He o r i g i n a l l y  d e a l t  w i t h  Naf t  a s  an  i n t e r m e d i a r y  f o r  Cor inne White.  

He l e a r n e d  t h a t  s h e  was r e l a t e d  t o  White and he l ea rned  of h e r  

r e l a t i o n s h i p  t o  N a f t .  Hunter  never  met Cor inne White,  b u t  opened 

an accoun t  f o r  h e r  and gave s u b s t a n t i a l  checks  due  h e r  t o  Naf t  a n d / o r  

White.  

H i s  d a i l y  c o n v e r s a t i o n s  w i t h  White,  Naf t  and Freeman and h i s  d e a l i n g s  

wi th  them c e r t a i n l y  shou ld  have a l e r t e d  Hunte r ,  a pe r son  w i t h  f i f t y  

y e a r s  e x p e r i e n c e  i n  t h e  s e c u r i t i e s  b u s i n e s s ,  t h a t  he  was n o t  d e a l i n g  

w i t h  o r d i n a r y  i n v e s t o r s .  T h i s  was e s p e c i a l l y  t r u e  of t h e i r  o f f e r  t o  
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direct him to sources of supply and to protect his profit on at 

least some transactions. The undersigned concludes that the res- 

pondent, Wellington Hunter, by his aforesaid conduct, violated and aided 
 

and abetted violations of the registration provisions of the Securities 

22/ 


Act and that these violations were willful. 


It is further alleged in the order for the proceedings that 
 

the respondent, Wellington Hunter, violated the anti-fraud provisions 
 

of the Securities Acts by offering and selling NARD shares and lending 
 

his prestige and name in connection with the trading market for NARD 
 

shares without having made reasonable and diligent inquiry as to the 
 

past and present finiancial condition of NARD, its products, offices, 
 

officers and principals. 
 

It has been pointed out in the Special Study of the Securities 
 

Markets that "the sheets" published by the National Quotation Bureau, 

Inc. . . . are the primary medium for the dissemination of wholesale 
or "inside" quotations among professionals. They are of crucial 

importance to the over-the-counter markets. . . . Professionals use 
the sheets to find and communicate buying and selling interests in 

-21/ 
 
securities and to judge activity." These quotations are affected 
 

with a public interest (Exchange Act, Sec. 2) and have been held to 
 

-221 
 
constitute proof of prevailing market prices. 
 

Tager v. z,
344 F. 2d 5, 8 (2nd Cir. 19651, affirming, Sidney 
Tager, Sec. Exch. Act Rel. No. 7368 (July 14, 1964); Accord Harry 
Marks, 25 S.E.C. 208, 220 (1947); George W. Chilian, 37 S.E.C. 
384 (1956); E.W. Hughes & Company, 27 S.E.C. 629 (1948); Hughes 
v. SEC, 174 F. 2d 969 (C.A.D.C. 1949); Shuck & Co., 38 S.E.C. 69 
(1957; Carl M. Loeb, Rhoades & Co., 38 S. E. C. 843 (1959); Ira 
Haupt & Company, 23 S.E.C. 589, 606 (1946). 

-2 1 /  Report of Special Study of Securities Market, Part 2, p. 585. 

-221 Merritt, Vickers Inc. v. SEC,353 F. 2d 293, 296 (C.A. 2, 1965). 



Thus quotations may be used to establish apparent market 
 

prices bearing no relation to the intrinsic value of the security 
 

and for the purpose of deceiving others. What is planned is the 
 

publication of quotations, either as bid or ask prices, or both, which 
 

can be pointed to as evidence of market price and value. 
 

Broker-dealers have the obligation to take precautions to avoid 
 

2.31
aiding such frauds by inserting bid or ask prices or indicating a 
 

two-sided market. The Commission has pointed out that the amount of 
 

inquiry which should be made depends on the circumstances. 
 

The Commission has summarized applicable principles and key 
 

24/
decisions in a release published in 1962. In it, it cautioned broker- 
 

dealers of steps they must take to avoid participation in an 
 

illegal stock distribution. In particular, it stated: 
 

". . . a dealer who offers to sell, or is asked to sell a 
substantial amount of securities must take whatever steps 
are necessary to be sure that this is a transaction not in- 
volving an issuer, person in a control relationship with 
an issuer or an underwriter. For this purpose, it is not 
sufficient for him merely to accept 'self-serving statements 
of his sellers and their counsel without reasonably exploring 
the possibility of contrary facts'. 

The amount of inquiry called for necessarily varies 
 
with the circumstances of particular cases. A dealer who is 
 
offered a modest amount of a widely traded security by a 
 
responsible customer, whose lack of relationship to the issuer 
 

-2 3 /  See, e.g., Franklin National Bank v. L. B. Meadows & 
318 F. Supp. 1339 (1970) (quotations used to establi
collateral for bank loans). 

Co., Inc. 
sh value of 

-24/ Sec. Act Rel. No. 4445 (Feb. 2, 1962). 



is well known to him, may.ordinarily proceed with con- 
 
siderable confidence. On the other hand, when a dealer is 
 
offered a substantial block of a little-known security, 
 
either by persons who appear reluctant to disclose exactly 
 
where the securities came from, or where the surrounding 
 
circumstances raise a question as to whether or not the 
 
ostensible sellers may be merely intermediaries for con- 
 
trolling persons or statutory underwriters, then searching 
 
inquiry is called for. 
 

The problem becomes particularly acute where substantial 
 
amounts of a previously little known security appear in the 
 
trading markets within a fairly short period of time and 
 
without the benefit of registration under the Securities 
 
Act of 1933. In such situetions, it must be assumed that 
 
these securities emanate from the issuer or from persons 
 
controlling the issuer, unless some other source is known 
 
and the fact that the certificates may be registered in the 
 
names of various individuals could merely indicate that those 
 
responsible for the distribution are attempting to cover 
 
their tracks." (footnote omitted) 
 

Hunter, as previously pointed out, had ample warning that 
 

he was dealing with persons in the status of issuers when he dealt 
 

with White and his group. He knew or should have known that their chief 
 

goal in the United States was to establish a market which would yield 
 

them a quick, high profit. As an outlet for their shares, Hunter 
 

served this goal by inserting quotations in the pink sheets at the 
 

very beginning of U.S. sales activity and continued to do so daily 
 

even as the evidence that he was dealing with a control group became 
 

stronger and stronger. 
 

Hunter admittedly made no inquiry about NARD and its assets. 
 

He had no idea whether the quotations he inserted in the pink sheets 
 

had any relation to any basic value of the shares or were arbitrary 
 

determinations by insiders.25/ Under the circumstances existing here 
 

the undersigned concludes that Hunter was a participant in a scheme 
 

2_5/ 	 See, D.H. Blair & Co., Sec. Exch. Act Rel. No. 8888, p. 11 
(May 21, 1970). 



- 18­

to defraud investors, that this participation was a key to the 

success of the scheme, and that by this conduct Hunter willfully 

violated the anti-fraud provisions of the Securities Acts. 

The clerical staff at Hunter's firm also participated in the 
 

violations found to the extent that they took care of stock trans- 
 

fers and financial arrangements incidental to the completion of 
 

transactions arranged by Hunter. While the more serious part of 
 

the violations found were committed directly by Hunter, it is also 
 

concluded that within the meaning of the Exchange Act he failed 
 

reasonably to supervise persons subject to his supervision with a 
 

view to preventing their participation in the violations found. 
 

Griffith C. Lindquist 
 

In addition to his activities in the sale of Utah Fortuna 
 

shares to Canadian brokers previously summarized herein (p. 6-71, 
 

Lindquist played an important part in the market which developed 
 

after quotations for NARD appeared in the pink sheets. He placed 
 

bid and ask quotations in those sheets for every trading day beginning 
 

on July 3, 1967 until the Commission's suspension order was issued 
 

(Div. Ex. 26). He engaged in transactions involving almost 10,000 
 

shares in approximately 40 transactions. In most of the transactions 
 

he acted for members of the Whitney and Bowman families, persons for 
 

whom he had acted in the prior transactions with Canadian brokers. 
 

It is urged on Lindquist's behalf that he did not commit any 
 

willful violations of the Securities Acts, that the shares sold through 
 

him to Canadian brokers could have been merely mailed rather than sold 
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through him, that an exemption under Section 4 ( 4 )  of the Securities 

Act is applicable to those transactions, that Lindquist was not 

found in the aforemented court proceedings to have violated the 

anti-fraud provisions of the Securities Acts, and that his later 

activities in the sales of NARD stock were no different from those 

of other broker-dealers who traded in NARD stock. 

The rationale of the Commission and the courts as outlined 
 

in the prior section relating to Hunter's activities is fully 
 

applicable here. Lindquist performed an essential service in trans- 
 

mitting Utah Fortuna shares from control sources-in the U.S. to 
 

Canadian brokers from whom control persons could accumulate outstanding 
 

stock. He made no effort to determine whether he was thereby partici- 
 

pating in illegal activity. He had no information about Utah Fortuna or 
 

later, about NARD, nor about the Canadian brokers to whom he was directed. 
 

He ignored very suspicious circumstances and cooperated with those 
 

engaged in the distribution process. Brokers have a responsibility to 
 

be aware of the requirements necessary to establish an exemption from 
 

the registration requirements of the Securities Act, and should be 
 

reasonably certain that such exemption is available before engaging 
 

in transactions which raise a question of compliance with those 
 
26/-

requirements. The dealer'sexemption is not available to a dealer 
 

selling unregistered securities for an underwriter and neither is the 
 

broker's exemption available when the broker has reasonable grounds to 
 

2_6/ 	 Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated, Sec. Exch. 
Act Rel. No. 9959, p.4 (Jan. 24, 1973). 



Lindauist violated and aided and abetted violations of the registration 

L 

-27/ -28/ 

provisions of the Securities Act and that such violations were willful. 

Lindquist's later transactions in NARD cannot be considered 

independently of his prior dealings in the stock of its predecessor 

company. Through those dealings he had sufficient information to alert 

him that control persons were engaging in steps looking towards an 

illegal distribution of NARD stock. When market trading developed, 

Lindquist did not use his background knowledge to make further inquiries 

into the validity of that sales activity, but participated in it to 

a substantial extent. The undersigned concludes that he cannot be 

considered an ordinary dealer, but rather one who lent his name to 

spur further trading in the unregistered shares and their distribution 

to the public. The undersigned concludes that thereby he engaged in 

a course of business which operated as a fraud and deceit upon customers 
 

and prospective customers and which was willfully violative of the 
 

-29 
anti-fraud provisions of the Securities Acts. 
 

-27/ 	 See District Court decision, supra, p. 122. 

-28/ 	 Brokers and dealers are under a duty to investigate and their 
violation of that duty brings them within the coverage of the 
term "willful". Hanley v. S.E.C., 415 F. 2d 589, 595-6 (C.A. 2, 1969) ; 
Quinn and Company, Inc. v .  S.E.C., 452 F. 2d 943, 947 (C.A. 10, 1971). 

-29/ 	 ?.he record does not indicate what part, if any, employees of 
Lindquist may have played in the violations. This issue was not 
litigated in the injunction proceedings. No findings have been 
made on any failure on his part to supervise. 



Dunhill Securities Corporation ' 

Another outlet for NARD shares used by the White-Naft-Freeman 

group was Dunhill Securities Corporation. Through an account in the 

name of Gail Dombrofsky , 39,500 shares were sold between June 27 and 

July 11 at prices ranging from $3 5/8 to $5. Another account in the 

name of Frances Oventhal, was then used to disposeof 8,500 shares be- 

tween July 14 and July 17 at prices from 5 1/2 to 5 3/4. (Div. Ex. 7). 

Gail Dombrofsky was a sister of Morris Cooper, a close business 

associate of Freeman and Naft. Frances Oventhal was Cooper's mother- 

in-law. All were Canadian residents. Guido Volante, a principal 

of Dunhill and its trader, executed all stock trades for Dunhill during 
-30/ 

this period, including those in NARD. He had never met Dombrofsky 
 

or Oventhal. He had previously been introduced to Morris Cooper 
 

by a respondent herein, Alfred Blumberg. Since Volante knew Cooper 
 

and not Dombrofskynor Oventhal, it is likely that Cooper acted 
 

for them and directed the disposition of their shares. 
 

The shares that were sold by Dunhill for the aforementioned 
 

Canadian accounts were part of the block controlled by those also in 
 

control of NARD and were being distributed in the United States in 
 

violation of the registration provisions of the Securities Act. This 
 

was a classic case of the type of transactions the Commission had 
 

g/

warned brokers to avoid in the release previously referred to. 
 

30/- Volante was named in this proceeding. An offer of settlement 
submitted by him has been accepted by the Commission. 

31/- Sec. Act Rel. No. 4445 (Feb. 2, 1962). 
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It h a s  been argued t h a t  D u n h i l l  f u l f i l l e d  i t s  o b l i g a t i o n  t o  

i n v e s t i g a t e  t o  avo id  commit t ing v i o l a t i o n s ,  V o l a n t e  c la imed he  made 

i n q u i r i e s  of Cooper, t h e  t r a n s f e r  a g e n t  of  NARD, White ,  and one 

- o t h e r  o f f i c e r .  He main ta ined  t h a t  he  was a s s u r e d  by a l l  t h e s e  pe r sons  

t h a t  t h e r e  was no impediment t o  Dombrofsky and Oventhal  s e l l i n g  t h e i r  

NARD s h a r e s .  He a l s o  c la imed  t h a t  h e  r e l i e d  on t h e  f a c t  t h a t  t h e  

s t o c k  was quoted i n  t h e  p i n k  s h e e t s  by Hunter and t h a t  t h e  s t o c k  

c e r t i f i c a t e s  h e  r e c e i v e d  from Dombrofsky and Oventhal  b o r e  no r e s t r i c ­

t i v e  legend.  

The Commission p o i n t e d  o u t  i n  t h e  aforement ioned r e l e a s e  t h a t  

i n q u i r y  from t h o s e  who might  have a  f i n a n c i a l  i n t e r e s t  i n  a r r a n g i n g  

f o r  a d i s p o s i t i o n  of  s h a r e s  i s  i n s u f f i c i e n t .  Those of whom Volante  

a s s e r t e d  he made i n q u i r i e s  a l l  had such an i n t e r e s t .  His conduct  was 

n o t  s u f f i c i e n t  t o  s a t i s f y  t h e  o b l i g a t i o n  of  c a r e f u l  i n q u i r y  under  t h e  
=/ 

c i r c u m s t a n c e s .  I n q u i r y  from t h e  t r a n s f e r  a g e n t  was i n s u f f i c i e n t .  

Although t h e  t r a n s f e r  a g e n t  cou ld  f u r n i s h  i n f o r m a t i o n  on t h e  s t a t e  of  

-33 / 
t r a n s f e r  r e c o r d s  he was n o t  an a r b i t e r  o f  t h e  v a l i d i t y  of  t r a n s a c t i o n s .  

Nor c o u l d  Volante  r e l y  on q u o t a t i o n s  i n  t h e  p ink  s h e e t s .  There i s  no 

b l a n k e t  exemption under  S e c t i o n  4  f o r  a l l  t r a d e s  i n  a s t o c k .  Only c e r t a i n  

t r a n s a c t i o n s  may be  exempt. Nor was t h e  f a c t  t h a t  c e r t i f i c a t e s  t endered  

d i d  no t  b e a r  r e s t r i c t i v e  legends  any j u s t i f i c a t i o n  f o r  t r a d i n g  them i n  

. t h e  c i r c u m s t a n c e s  h e r e i n .  I t  i s  concluded t h a t  D u n h i l l ,  which was 

r e s p o n s i b l e  f o r  t h e  conduct  of  Volante  under t h e  d o c t r i n e  of  r e s p o n d e a t  

-3 4  
s u p e r i o r ,  v i o l a t e d  and a i d e d  and a b e t t e d  v i o l a t i o n s  of S e c t i o n  5  of  

=/ D i s t r i c t  Cour t  Opin ion ,  s u p r a ,  p .  126. 

-33/ S t e a d  v .  S.E.C. 444 F. 2d 713, 716 (C.A. 10 ,  J u l y  2,  1971) .  

-3 4 /  Armstrong,  J o n e s  & Co., Sec .  Exch. Act Re l .  No. 8420 (Oc t .  3 ,  19681, 
a f f ' d  421 F. 2d 359,  362 (C.A. 6 ,  1970) ,  cert  den .  398 U.S. 958 (1970) 
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the Securities Acts by participating in the distribution of NARD 
 

shares in the accounts of Dombrofsky and Oventhal. Those violations 
 

were willful under the cases cited, supra. 
 

Dunhill engaged in other activities in the disposition of 
 

NARD shares. In addition to purchases and sales with other broker- 


dealers, sales were made to forty-four public customers of Dunhill. 
 

Some of these transactions were unsolicited orders placed by Blumberg 
 

or his friends. However, at least 13 sales aggregating approximately 
 

2000 shares were solicited and made by Marvin Osias, a registered 
 
3 5  
  

representative employed by Dunhill. Since these were offers to sell 
 

unregistered securities, no exemption for these transactions is 
 

applicable. Dunhill was responsible for the conduct of Osias 
 

and knowingly processed the orders., It is concluded that it thereby 
 

also willfully violated Section 5 of the Securities Act. 
 

The record establishes that Osias knew very little about 
 

NARD. He learned from Blumberg that the company was in the air 
 

pollution business. He also obtained a copy of the Progress Report 
 

at Blumberg's office. Beyond that, he made no effort to obtain detailed 
 

information on the financial status or the past history of NARD. 
 

His presentation to customers was at best sketchy and incomplete. He 
 

told his customers that the stock was moving up, that it was a good 
 

speculation, it was in the air pollution field, and was "worth a shot:' 
 

He did not tell his customers anything about the state of 

development of the process the company sought to exploit, the need 

--35/ The Commission has imposed sanctions on Osias for his activities. 
(Set. Exch. Act Rel. No. 8612, May 27, 1969). 
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f o r  t e s t i n g  i t  o r  t h e  c o s t  o f  s u c h  t e s t s ,  t h e  p a s t  h i s t o r y  of  t h e  

company's  p i l o t  p l a n t ,  o r  t h e  methods b e i n g  used  t o  market  t h e  NARD 

s h a r e s .  Under any  s t a n d a r d ,  t h e  i n f o r m a t i o n  O s i a s  f u r n i s h e d  h i s  

cus tomers  w a s  i n c o m p l e t e ,  f a l s e  and m i s l e a d i n g  and w i l l f u l l y  v i o l a t i v e  

o f  t h e  a n t i - f r a u d  p r o v i s i o n s  of  t h e  S e c u r i t i e s  Ac t s .  These v i o l a t i o n s  

a r e  a l s o  c h a r g e a b l e  t o  D u n h i l l .  

Osias, a s  a p a r t - t i m e  sa l e sman  f o r  D u n h i l l ,  made t h e  above- 

ment ioned s a l e s  away from t h e  p r e m i s e s  of  D u n h i l l .  No s u p e r v i s i o n  was 

e x e r c i s e d  o v e r  h i s  a c t i v i t i e s  i n  t h e  sale of NARD s h a r e s .  I t  i s  con­

c luded  t h a t  t h e  r e g i s t r a n t  f a i l e d  r e a s o n a b l y  t o  s u p e r v i s e  O s i a s  w i t h  

v iew t o  p r e v e n t i n g  t h e  v i o l a t i o n s  found t o  have  been committed by him. 

The q u e s t i o n  of  P a t r i c k  Reynaud's  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  f o r  t h e  v i o l a -  

t i o n s  cha rged  t o  D u n h i l l  i s  a t  i s s u e  i n  t h i s  p roceed ing .  D u n h i l l  was 

i n c o r p o r a t e d  by Guido Volan te  and was r e g i s t e r e d  a s  a b r o k e r - d e a l e r  

w i t h  t h e  Commission i n  J a n u a r y  1967 as a successon  t o  an i n a c t i v e  

f i r m  which Volan te  had p r e v i o u s l y  a c q u i r e d  ( F i l e  8-11616-1) .  I n  March, 

Reynaud p rov ided  s e c u r i t i e s  on which f u n d s  were  borrowed t o  e n a b l e  

D u n h i l l  t o  commence o p e r a t i o n s .  Reynaud was made p r e s i d e n t  and a c q u i r e d  

a s t o c k  i n t e r e s t  i n  t h e  f i r m  which l a t e r  was i n c r e a s e d  t o  a m a j o r i t y  

h o l d i n g .  There  was a n  o r a l  a r r angement  f o r  an  e q u a l  d i v i s i o n  of any 

p r o f i t s .  Dur ing  t h e  p e r i o d  r e l e v a n t  h e r e  it was u n d e r s t o o d  between 

Volan te  and Reynaud t h a t  t h e  l a t t e r  would o n l y  come t o  t h e  D u n h i l l  

o f f i c e  p a r t - t i m e  and t h a t  when he  d i d  h e  would d e v o t e  h i s  t i m e  t o  

b a c k - o f f i c e  m a t t e r s ,  a t t e m p t  t o  l e a r n  t h e  o p e r a t i o n s  t h e r e  and s u p e r v i s e  

t h e  c a s h i e r  and t h e  o t h e r  b a c k - o f f i c e  employees.  By a r rangement ,  Vo lan te  

was i n  c h a r g e  of a l l  t r a d i n g  o p e r a t i o n s ,  i n c l u d i n g  t h e  NARD t r a d e s ,  



I and Reynaud did not attempt to sdpervise or control these operations 
 

in any way. 
 

In the first half of 1967 Reynaud spent little time at the 

Dunhill offices. He appeared there once or twice a week and spent 

two to four hours there each time. In the June - August period of 

1967 (during which the NARD transactions occurred) Reynaud operated 

a French-speaking camp and only appeared at the office once or twice. 

It is contended that since Reynaud never played any role in 
 

the distribution of the NARD securities, was not active in the 
 

affairs of Dunhill at that time, and could not exercise any super- 
 

visory authority at that time since he had not successfully completed 
 

a general securities examination prescribed for supervisory personnel 
 

pursuant to provisions of the Exchange Act (Rule 15b8-1) and 
 

the By-Laws of the NASD, he cannot be found to have violated the 
 

Securities Acts. 
 

At the period h'ere relevant Reynaud was the owner of a majority 
 

stock interest in Dunhill and was its president. As chief officer of 
 

the registrant he necessarily assumed the obligation of keeping himself 
 

informed of the registrant's activities, providing adequate supervision, 
 

and taking whatever steps were necessary to secure compliance with the 
 
-361 

law. The fact that Volante, as an officer and minority stockholder 

. 	 was on the premises, did not absolve Reynaud of his responsibility. 

However, functions of the registrant could be delegated to a qualified 
-371 

person. Volante did have experience which qualified him for the 

361 	 Albion Securities Company, Inc., Exch. Act Rel. No. 7561 (Mar. 24, 
1965) ; L.A. Frances, Ltd., Exch. Act Rel. No. 9220 (Jan. 22, 1971). 

/ 	 Weston and Company, Inc., Sec. Exch. Act Rel. No. 9312 (Aug. 30, 1971). 



task of conducting front-off ice operations and could be designated 
 

to conduct these operations. Under the circumstances the undersigned 
 

concludes that Reynaud is not chargeable with the substantive violations 
 
=/ 

of the registration and anti-fraud provisions alleged in the order. 
 

However, this did not end Reynaud's responsibility in view of 
 

his position and controlling stock interest. The fact that he had 
 

not passed qualifying examinations and did not spend much time at 
 

Cunhill merely emphasizes his failure to carry out his responsibilities 
 
-39/ 

of supervision and does not excuse it. AS a registered broker-dealer, 

Dunhill had certain public responsibilities which those in control 

of its operations had a duty to see were properly performed. Reynaud, 

as chief officer and majority stock owner, failed in his supervisory 

duties to prevent the violations found to have been committed by 

Dunhill and its staff in connection with the sales of NARD stock, as 
 

alleged in the order for the proceedings. 
 

-381 	Compare another case involving Dunhill and Reynaud (Exch. Act 
Rel. No. 9066, Jan. 26, 1971) where the Commission affirmed con- 
clusions of a hearing examiner rejecting defenses entered by Reynaud 
similar to those made here, based on findings that during the 
period there relevant (the first part of 1968) Reynaud actively 
participated in transactions at Dunhill found to be part of fraudu- 
lent activities at that firm. 

-391 	Albion Securities Company, Inc., supra; L. A. Frances, Ltd., 
supra, See also, John T. Pollard & Co., Inc., 38 S.E.C. 594, 598 
(1958); Aldrich, Scott & Co., Inc., 40 S.E.C. 775, 778, Advanced 
Research Associates, 41 S.E.C. 579, 613 (1963). 



A l f r e d  Blumberg 

A l f r e d  Blumberg occup ied  a  c e n t r a l  p o s i t i o n  i n  t h e  NARD s a l e s  

a c t i v i t y  i n  t h e  Uni ted  S t a t e s  i n  t h a t  he  had a t  l e a s t  an  a c q u a i n t a n c e  

w i t h  members of  t h e  NARD c o n t r o l  group o p e r a t i n g  f rom Canada and 

a l s o  p laced  o r d e r s  f o r  t h e  i n i t i a l  r e t a i l  purchases  i n  t h e  E a s t e r n  

market .  

Blumberg has  had e x t e n s i v e  e x p e r i e n c e  i n  t h e  s e c u r i t i e s  f i e l d .  

He began working i n  t h a t  f i e l d  i n  1956 and has  s i n c e  been employed a s  a 

r e g i s t e r e d  r e p r e s e n t a t i v e .  He has  a l s o  a c t e d  a s  a f i n d e r  and h a s  

had e x p e r i e n c e  i n  u n d e r w r i t i n g s .  He has  passed  t h e  NASD p r i n c i p a l s  

examinat ion and a l s o  has  s e r v e d  on t h e  boards  of p u b l i c  companies.  

I n  A p r i l  1967 h e  l e f t  a b r o k e r a g e  f i r m  w i t h  which he  had been a s s o c i a t e d  

and t h e r e a f t e r  bought and s o l d  s e c u r i t i e s  f o r  h i s  own accoun t  and f o r  

approx imate ly  t e n  a c c o u n t s  f o r  which h e  had powers of  a t t o r n e y .  There  

were a number of  peop le  who had been h i s  cus tomers  i n  t h e  p a s t  and 

Blumberg main ta ined  c o n t a c t  w i t h  them and r e f e r r e d  them t o  D u n h i l l  f o r  

t h e  e x e c u t i o n  of  t h e i r  o r d e r s  hoping t o  r e t a i n  them a s  cus tomers  u n t i l  

t h e  t i m e  he  went i n t o  b u s i n e s s  h imse l f  a s  a b r o k e r - d e a l e r .  About a 

week a f t e r  t h e  i s s u e  of  t h e  Commission's s u s p e n s i o n  o r d e r ,  an 

a p p l i c a t i o n  f o r  r e g i s t r a t i o n  was f i l e d  by S . J .  Rothman & Co., a f i r m  

i n  which he  had more t h a n  a 10% i n t e r e s t .  The r e g i s t r a t i o n  became 

e f f e c t i v e  b u t  i t  was s u b s e q u e n t l y  c a n c e l l e d .  

Blumberg was f r i e n d l y  w i t h  Volan te .  A t  one  t i m e  b e f o r e  Reynaud 

a c q u i r e d  a n  i n t e r e s t  i n  D u n h i l l ,  Blumberg and Volan te  cons ide red  go ing  

i n t o  b u s i n e s s  t o g e t h e r .  A t  t h e  t i m e s  h e r e  r e l e v a n t ,  t h e  D u n h i l l  

o f f i c e s  were i n  t h e  same b u i l d i n g  a s  Blumberg 's  and t h e  l a t t e r  had a 



~ 
l 

d i r e c t  t e l e p h o n e  t o  Dunhi l l .  Blumberg had recommended O s i a s  t o  Volante  

and i t  was a t  h i s  s u g g e s t i o n  t h a t  Volan te  d i r e c t e d  some commissions 

t o  him, even though O s i , a s had n o t  made t h e  p a r t i c u l a r  s a l e s .  T h e s e i n ­

c luded  NARD s a l e s  from t h e  Dombrofsky a c c o u n t .  Blumberg and V o l a n t e  

saw each  o t h e r  f r e q u e n t l y  and V o l a n t e  r e s p e c t e d  t h e  f o r m e r ' s  judgment. 

The e v i d e n c e  e s t a b l i s h e s  t h a t  what l i t t l e  i n f o r m a t i o n  Volan te  

and O s i a s  had abou t  NARD came from Blumberg. According t o  V o l a n t e ,  

he  made no e f f o r t  t o  s e l l  NARD s h a r e s  t o  h i s  cus tomers  and a l l  r e t a i l  

s a l e s  by D u n h i l l  were t o  Blumberg, t o  accoun t s  he c o n t r o l l e d ,  and 

t o  h i s  f r i e n d s .  

Blumberg had had b u s i n e s s  d e a l i n g s  w i t h  Morr i s  Cooper i n  1966 

and main ta ined  a c o n n e c t i o n  w i t h  him d u r i n g  t h e  r e l e v a n t  p e r i o d  h e r e .  

Blumberg i n t r o d u c e d  Cooper t o  V o l a n t 9  and Cooper d i d  some t r a d i n g  a t  

D u n h i l l .  V o l a n t e  knew Cooper a s  a f r i e n d  of  Blumberg. A s  p r e v i o u s l y  
401 


n o t e d ,  Cooper was c l o s e  t o  t h e  c o n t r o l  group i n  NARD, 


4 1
1
According t o  B l u m b e r g T i n  t h e  May - J u n e  1967 p e r i o d  h e  made 

t r i p s  t o  T o r o n t o  f o r  s o c i a l  r e a s o n s .  On one o c c a s i o n  h e  met Cooper 

and by chance t h e y  met White,  whom Blumberg knew, and a n o t h e r  man 

i n t r o d u c e d  t o  Blumberg a s  N a f t .  Blumberg s t a t e d  t h a t  t h e r e  was no 

d i s c u s s i o n  of  s t o c k s  on t h a t  o c c a s i o n .  

Con t inu ing  h i s  t e s t i m o n y ,  Blumberg s t a t e d  t h a t  on a n o t h e r  v i s i t  

t o  Toron to  about  two weeks l a t e r  h e  and Cooper m e t  White a t  a r e s t a u r a n t .  

-401 	 He was a c l o s e  b u s i n e s s  a s s o c i a t e  of Freeman and N a f t ,  two of 
t h e  c o n t r o l  g roup  and p a r t  of  t h e  d i s t r i b u t i o n  of  NARD s h a r e s  
i n  t h e  U.S. was made from a c c o u n t s  of D u n h i l l  i n  t h e  names of  
h i s  w i f e  and mother- in- law,  p robab ly  on h i s  o r d e r s .  ( D i s t r i c t  
Cour t  o p i n i o n ,  s u p r a ,  p .  115) .  

-411 Blumberg t e s t i f i e d  i n  t h e s e  p roceed ings  ( T r .  p .  1120-1267).  His  
t e s t imony  a t  t h e  i n j u n c t i o n  p roceed ing  and i n  t h e  c o u r s e  of an  
i n v e s t i g a t i o n  a r e  a l s o  p a r t  of  t h i s  r e c o r d  (Div.  17 ,  18, 19) .  



4 1 /  Blumberg 's  t e s t imony  on t h i s  p o i n t  a p p e a r s  i n  t h e  t r a n s c r i p t  p. 
1777a+ ..-~n:-- n-- 7 -  . 

White asked i f  Blumberg had any i n t e r e s t  i n  a i r  p o l l u t i o n .  Blumberg 

r e p l i e d  t h a t  h e  was i n t e r e s t e d  i n  a n y t h i n g .  White s t a t e d  t h a t  he  was 

t r y i n g  t o  a c q u i r e  a  p r o c e s s  b u t  t h e r e  was no company a s  y e t .  Blumberg 

t o l d  him t h a t  i f  White went ahead w i t h  a p u b l i c  company he would l i k e  

t o  look a t  i t  Blumberg a l s o  g o t  f o r  White a t  t h e  l a t t e r ' s  r e q u e s t  a 
42 /-

book 	on t h e  chemis t ry  of c o a l  u t i l i z a t i o n .  On a n o t h e r  v i s i t  abou t  
43-/ 

a week l a t e r  Blumberg skimmed a r e p o r t  t h a t  White had i n  h i s  p o s s e s s i o n .  

Blumberg d i d  r e c e i v e  a phone c a l l  t h e  day b e f o r e  NARD appeared 

i n  t h e  p ink  s h e e t s ,  was g i v e n  t h e  name of  t h e  company, and 

was t o l d  i t  would be  t r a d e d .  He t e s t i f i e d  he  cou ld  n o t  r e c a l l  who 

-44 / 
t e l ephoned  him. 
 

Blumberg had V o l a n t e  check t h e  p i n k  s h e e t s  on J u n e  27 and when 
 

t h e  l a t t e r  r e p o r t e d  t h a t  Hunter  was q u o t i n g  NARD, Blumberg gave  Volan te  

an  o r d e r  t o  buy 1000 s h a r e s  and l a t e r  bought an a d d i t i o n a l  1000 s h a r e s .  

Blumberg 's  o r d e r  was p robab ly  t h e  i n i t i a l  o v e r - t h e - c o u n t e r  t r a n s a c t i o n  

i n  t h e  New York market .  A s  p r e v i o u s l y  noted, a  number of  cus tomers  of 

D u n h i l l  bought NARD s h a r e s  on recommendationsfrom Blumberg. Some of 

t h e s e  r e c e i v e d  a l l o c a t i o n s  from Blumberg 's  purchases .  T h e i r  names 

appear  on t h e  D u n h i l l  r e c o r d s  (Div.  Ex. 7 ) .  He t e s t i f i e d  t h e s e  were 

. . - .  

4 2 /  	  "Chemistry of  Coal U t i l i z a t i o n 1 ' ,  H . H .  Lowry ( E d i t o r ) ,  1963. 

4_1/ 	 T h i s  was a r e p o r t  by an e n g i n e e r i n g  f i r m  The Lumrnus Company, 
d a t e d  February  1 6 ,  1965, e n t i t l e d ,  "A Technologic  and 
Economic A p p r a i s a l  of a Coal Carbon iza t ion  System." It was 
i n  t h e  n a t u r e  of  a  p r e l i m i n a r y  a n a l y s i s  o f  t h e  S t o r r s  P r o c e s s ,  
p ropos ing  c e r t a i n  t e s t i n g  p rocedures  and f u r t h e r  a n a l y s i s  
i f  t h a t  f i r m  would p a r t i c i p a t e  i n  a v e n t u r e  w i t h  t h e  pe r sons  
i n  c o n t r o l  o f  t h e  p rocess .  (Blumberg Ex. 12) .  

-44/  	 I n  h i s  i n v e s t i g a t i v e  t e s t imony  he  named Cooper as h i s  s o u r c e  
o f  t h a t  i n f o r m a t i o n  (Div. Ex. 20, p. 47) .  See  a l s o  T r .  1232­
1233. 



persons who were f r i e n d s  t o  whom he owed f a v o r s ,  persons whom he respec ted  

and who r e l i e d  on him t o  make them some money i n  t h e  s tock  market. 

-45 / 
(Tr .  1130) .  Some of t he se  accounts  were: 

Donald Bachman - 200 s h a r e s ,  6/27 - (Blumberg had a power 
of  a t t o r n e y  from him and placed t h e  o r d e r  d i r e c t l y . )  

Bernard Birnbaum - 300 sha re s ,  6/27 - (Blumberg spoke wi th  
him p r i o r  t o  h i s  purchase) .  

Diam Trading - 800 s h a r e s ,  6/27 - ( t h i s  was a corpora t ion  
Blumberg headed).  

P e t e r  Diaz - 200 shares ,6 /27  - ( a n  o f f i c e  a s s o c i a t e  of 
B lumberg) . 

Molly Goldberg - 300 s h a r e s ,  6/27 - ( a  grandmother of Blumberg's 
a c c o u n t a n t ~ t owhom Blumberg had mentioned t h e  s t o c k ) .  

S . J .  Rothman Co. - 700 shares ,6 /27  a company i n  which 
Blumberg had an i n t e r e s t .  

So l  Schneider  - 300 shares ,6 /27  - a manager of a  country 
c l u b  t o  whom Blumberg s a i d  he could have p a r t  of h i s  own purchase 
up t o  $1,000. 

Adele Spur io  - 200 shares ,6 /27  - a f r i e n d .  

Barry Schrreider- 100 s h a r e s ,  6/29 - So l  Schne ide r ' s  son. 
Blumberg d i d  no t  speak d i r e c t l y  t o  him, bu t  Barry probably learned 
of t h e  s tock  from h i s  f a t h e r .  

Marvin Os ias  - 500 sha re s ,  6/30 - Osias  has been mentioned 
before .  H e  was a f r i e n d  of Blumberg who had go t t en  him a p a r t -
t i m e  job a s  s e c u r i t y  salesman a t  Dunhi l l .  Osias  heard of NARD 
from Blumberg and i n t e r e s t e d  approximately 13 customers i n  making 
purchases.  H e  ob ta ined  a copy of t h e  "Progress  Report' '  e i t h e r  
d i r e c t l y  from Blumberg o r  a t  h i s  o f f i c e .  

Other  major purchasers  Blumberg mentioned were: 

S t an l ey  Snyder - 5800 sha re s ,  6/30 - Blumberg had a power 
of a t t o r n e y  f o r  him. 

421  Blumberg's testimony on t h i s  po in t  appears  i n  t h e  t r a n s c r i p t  p. 
1222 e t  seq and Div. - Ex. 19, e t  seq. 

d 
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Edwin Menl inger  - 2,000 s h a r e s ,  7 / 3  - same b a s i s  a s  above. 

There  were approx imate ly  t e n  o t h e r  pe r sons  whom Blumberg mentioned 

a s  p e r s o n s  t o  whom he t o l d  of NARD. 

V i o l a t i o n s  of t h e  R e g i s t r a t i o n  P r o v i s i o n s  of t h e  S e c u r i t i e s  Ac t .  

I t  i s  a l l e g e d  i n  t h e  o r d e r  f o r  t h e  p roceed ings  t h a t  Blumberg 

v i o l a t e d  t h e  r e g i s t r a t i o n  p r o v i s i o n s  of t h e  S e c u r i t i e s  Act ( S e c t i o n  

5 ( a )  and ( c ) )  i n  connec t ion  w i t h  t h e  s a l e  of NARD s t o c k .  The D i v i s i o n  

r e l i e s  p r i m a r i l y  on Blumberg 's  s a l e s  a c t i v i t y  i n  t h e  New York marke t  

immediate ly  a f t e r  t h e  NARD s h a r e s  were o f f e r e d  f o r  s a l e  i n  t h e  p i n k  

s h e e t s .  It i s  contended on Blumberg 's  b e h a l f  t h a t  he  was n o t  p a r t  

of  any group s e e k i n g  t o  e f f e c t  an  un lawfu l  d i s t r i b u t i o n  of NARD 

s h a r e s ,  t h a t  h e  d i d  n o t  r e c e i v e  any compensation from t h e  c o n t r o l  

group and,  i n  e f f e c t ,  t h a t  h e  had t h e  s t a t u s  of  an  o r d i n a r y  i n v e s t o r .  

Blumberg main ta ined  t h a t  h e  r e l i e d  on t h e  f a c t  t h a t  NARD was 

quoted i n  t h e  p i n k  s h e e t s  and on h i s  r e s p e c t  f o r  Wel l ington Hunter  f o r  

h i s  c o n c l u s i o n  t h a t  t h e  NARD s t o c k  cou ld  b e  f r e e l y  t r a d e d .  Yet t h e r e  

i s  no b l a n k e t  exemption f o r  t r a d i n g  i n  any s t o c k .  P a r t i c u l a r  t r a n s a c t i o n s  

may o r  may n o t  b e  exempt and t h e  d u t y  of c a r e f u l  i n q u i r y  remains .  

What i s  remarkab le  i s  t h a t  even i f  Blumberg 's  a s s e r t i o n  t h a t  

he  had no c o n n e c t i o n  w i t h  t h e  c o n t r o l  group i s  a c c e p t e d ,  it a l s o  i s  

e v i d e n t  t h a t  h e  l e a r n e d  from White t h a t  h e  was a promoter of t h e  

company whose s t o c k  would soon come on t h e  market .  Y e t  he made no 

i n q u i r y  of  him abou t  t h e  company and i t s  background t o  de te rmine  

whether  t h e r e  would b e  any problems under  r e g i s t r a t i o n  p r o v i s i o n s  f o r  

t h e  s a l e  of t h e  s h a r e s .  H i s  o n l y  expressed  i n t e r e s t  was t o  b e  informed 
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when t h e  s t o c k  would b e  t r a d e d .  T h i s , d e s p i t e  h i s  background which 

i n c l u d e d  e x p e r i e n c e  i n  p r e p a r i n g  and f i l i n g  r e g i s t r a t i o n  s t a t e m e n t s .  

Moreover, when h e  l e a r n e d  t h a t  NARD was coming on t h e  market  

h e  s p r e a d  word among many p e r s o n s  of h i s  i n t e r e s t  i n  t h e  s t o c k .  

He knew t h a t  t h e s e  p e r s o n s  had conf idence  i n  h i s  judgement and would 

a c t  on h i s  a d v i c e .  The r e c o r d s  a t  D u n h i l l  show t h a t  Blumberg 's  

a c t i v i t i e s  had a r i p p l e  e f f e c t .  Not on ly  were purchases  made by 

t h o s e  t o  whom h e  spoke d i r e c t l y  b u t  a l s o  by t h e i r  f r i e n d s  and r e l a t i v e s .  

O s i a s  i n  t u r n  s o l d  NARD s t o c k  t o  h i s  cus tomers .  It i s  p o i n t e d  o u t  

i n  t h e  aforement ioned o p i n i o n  of t h e  Cour t  of Appeals t h a t  most of t h e  

a c t i v i t i e s  of  Blumberg c o n s i s t e d  of  i n d u c i n g  o t h e r s  t o  purchase  o r  

t o  promote t h e  d i s t r i b u t i o n  of u n r e g i s t e r e d  s t o c k  and t h a t  t h e s e  

a r e  n o t  exempt a c t i v i t i e s .  NO f i n a n c i a l  s t a k e  was r e q u i r e d  t o  b e  shown t o  

s u p p o r t  a c h a r g e  of v i o l a t i o n  of S e c t i o n  5. Blumberg 's  a c t i v i t i e s  

were of t h e  t y p e  needed by t h o s e  a t t e m p t i n g  t o  d i s p o s e  of  t h e  u n r e g i s -  

t e r e d  NARD s h a r e s  and t o  s p r e a d t h e m  i n  t h e  U.S. market .  (The o r d e r s  

h e  g e n e r a t e d  a t  D u n h i l l  were f i l l e d  from t h e  Dombrofsky and Oventhal  

a c c o u n t s ,  i n  t h e  main).  The unders igned conc ludes  t h a t  Blumberg by 

h i s  conduc t  p a r t i c i p a t e d  i n  s t e p s  n e c e s s a r y  t o  a  d i s t r i b u t i o n  of 

u n r e g i s t e r e d  s e c u r i t i e s  and he  t h e r e b y  a i d e d  and a b e t t e d  v i o l a t i o n s  of  
-47 / g/

S e c t i o n  5 of t h e  S e c u r i t i e s  Act.  These  v i o l a t i o n s  w e r e  w i l l f u l .  

-46/ Supra ,  p. 81-82.  

-47/ The m a i l s  were used d i r e c t l y  by Blumberg and a l s o  i n  t h e  complet ion 
of t r a n s a c t i o n s  i n  NARD he  caused o t h e r s  t o  engage i n .  

-48/ See  a u t h o r i t i e s  c i t e d ,  s u p r a ,  n. p. 15. 
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Violations of the Anti-Fraud Provisions of the Securities Acts. 
 

Blumberg is charged in the order for the proceedings with 
 

violations of the anti-fraud provisions of the Securities Acts. He 
 

admitted mentioning the stock to a substantial group of investors. 
 

Some of them testified in this proceeding or at the injunction 
 

proceeding. 
 

Blumberg had acted as broker for A.B. and recommended stocks 

to him. He told A.B. sf NARD as a company which had a process for 

low sulphur content for fuel or coal which was in the developmental 

stage. A.B. told Blumberg to buy 300 shares for him in his wife's 

name. The order was processed at Dunhill. A.B. testified he would 

not have bought the shares if he knew they were unregistered. No 

mention was made to him of the cost of testing the process. A.B. 

told his grandmother of the stock and she made a purchase prior to 

his. 

A.B. recalled being shown a brochure by Blumberg but never 
 

looked at it. He relied on Blumberg's recommendations in low-priced 
 

speculative stocks, he testified. A.B. ultimately received his money 
 

back from Dunhill. 
 

J.J.C., a trader at an investment banking house, bought 
 

500 shares of NARD in his wife's name after Blumberg brought the 
 

stock to his attention at a luncheon meeting. According to J.J.C., 
 

Blumberg told him the company was in the business sf removing sulphur 
 

from coal and that the people behind it were sound. No mention was 
 

made of thefinancial condition of the company, itsbackground, or the 
 



- 34 ­

491 
need t o  r e g i s t e r  t h e  s t o c k .  

S .S.  t e s t i f i e d  i n  t h e  i n j u n c t i o n  p roceed ing  (Div.  Ex. 1 3 ) .  

He was g e n e r a l  manager of  a g o l f  c l u b  a t  t h e  r e l e v a n t  p e r i o d  h e r e  

and asked Blumberg i f  h e  cou ld  recommend a s t o c k  he could  i n v e s t  

o r  s p e c u l a t e  i n .  Blumberg t o l d  him t h a t  NARD was a "good th ing"  

t o  g e t  i n t o  and i f  he  wanted t o  s p e c u l a t e  w i t h  a few d o l l a r s  h e  

could  buy i t .  S.S. bought 300 s h a r e s  of NARD a t  D u n h i l l  on J u n e  

27th .  According t o  S.S. ,a s h o r t  t i m e  l a t e r ,  when NARD had a lmos t  

r eached  6 ,  Blumberg asked him whether  he  wanted t o  sel l  i n  o r d e r  t o  

add t o  h i s  f u n d s  s i n c e  he  was abou t  t o  open h i s  own b u s i n e s s .  S .S .  

asked Blumberg whether  he  though t  t h e  s t o c k  was good and when Blumberg 

s a i d  t h a t  he  though t  s o ,  S.S. k e p t  h i s  s t o c k .  S.S. f u r t h e r  t e s t i f i e d  

t h a t  abou t  a week a f t e r  h i s  purchase  Blumberg t o l d  him t h e r e  was 

some t a l k  of Genera l  E l e c t r i c  go ing  t o . b u i l d  a  p l a n t  and t h a t  t h e  

s t o c k  shou ld  b e  v e r y  good. Blumberg t e s t i f i e d  i n  t h i s  p roceed ing  

and d e n i e d  r e f e r r i n g  t o  General  E l e c t r i c .  H i s  d e n i a l  i s  c r e d i t e d ,  

b u t  o t h e r w i s e  t h e  t e s t imony  of S.S. i s  a c c e p t e d .  

M.C. t e s t i f i e d  b o t h  a t  t h e  i n j u n c t i o n  p roceed ing  (Div.  Ex. 151 

and a t  t h e  h e a r i n g  h e r e i n  ( T r .  799-844).  M.C. knew Blumberg a s  a 

customer of a d r y  c l e a n i n g  s t o r e  he  managed. He t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  

Blumberg mentioned NARD t o  him, a l t h o u g h  h e  was u n c e r t a i n  whether  

he  asked Blumberg t o  recommend a s t o c k  t o  him o r  Blumberg had v o l u n t e e r e d  

i t .  H e  t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  Blumberg t o l d  him t h a t  NARD owned a p r o c e s s  

-491 	 On o t h e r  a c c a s i o n s ,  J . J . C .  gave t e s t imony  and a f f i d a v i t s  which 
were c o n t r a d i c t o r y .  H i s  t e s t imony  i s  c r e d i t e d  t o  t h e  e x t e n t  
i n d i c a t e d  above. 
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which would produce a f u e l  from c o a l  which would have t h e  e f f e c t  o f  

r e d u c i n g  p o l l u t i o n  and t h a t  t h e  s t o c k  was good and h e  though t  i t  

would go up. He had a r e c o l l e c t i o n  t h a t  Blumberg t o l d  him he was 

a member of a s y n d i c a t e  h a n d l i n g  t h e  p u b l i c  s a l e  of  NARD. M.C. bought 

NARD th rough  a  b roker  a f t e r  t h e  c o n v e r s a t i o n .  

On c r o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n ,  M.C. t e s t i f i e d  he  was never  a customer 

of Blumberg and t h a t  t h e  l a t t e r  t o l d  him t o  u s e  h i s  own b r o k e r .  He s t a t e d  

t h a t  ~ l u m b e r g  d i d  n o t  t e l l  him h e  was connected w i t h  NARD o r  t h e  e x t e n t  of any 

s t o c k  i n t e r e s t  he  may have had i n  i t , n o r  d i d  h e  f u r n i s h a n y  d e t a i l s  

abou t  t h e  f i n a n c i a l  c o n d i t i o n  of t h e  company o r  i t s  h i s t o r y .  

M.C.  i n d i c a t e d  i n  h i s  t e s t imony  a t  t h e  i n j u n c t i o n  p roceed ing  

t h a t  h e  d i d  n o t  have a  c l e a r  u n d e r s t a n d i n g  o f  what t h e  term "synd ica te"  

means (Div.  Ex. 15,  p. 6 4 6 - 6 4 7 ) .  H i s  t e s t imony  a s  t o  Blumberg 's  

connec t ion  w i t h  a  s y n d i c a t e  marke t ing  NARD s t o c k  i s  no t  c r e d i t e d ,  bu t  

o t h e r w i s e  h i s  t e s t imony  and t h a t  of  t h e  o t h e r  i n v e s t o r  w i t n e s s e s ,  a s  

o u t l i n e d  above,  i s  c r e d i t e d .  

Blumberg t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  h e  bought NARD s t o c k  f o r  h i m s e l f ,  h i s  

f a m i l y  and c l o s e  f r i e n d s  on t h e  b a s i s  of  h i s  i n v e s t i g a t i o n  of t h e  p r o c e s s  

which had been a c q u i r e d  by NARD. While he  a d m i t t e d  t h a t  h e  mentioned 

NARD i n  t h e  c o u r s e  of c a s u a l  c o n v e r s a t i o n s  w i t h  s o c i a l  f r i e n d s ,  h e  

den ied  every  u s i n g  "hard  sell" t a c t i c s .  H e  den ied  making any u s e  of 

t h e  P r o g r e s s  Repor t ,  which was condemned i n  t h e  aforement ioned c o u r t  

d e c i s i o n s  a s  incomple te ,  f a l s e  and m i s l e a d i n g .  H e  s t a t e d  t h a t  h e  

r e c e i v e d  f i v e  c o p i e s  and gave two of them t o  b r o k e r s  who had r e q u e s t e d  

them. Volan te  and O s i a s  each  took  a  copy and he  k e p t  t h e  l a s t  copy,  

a c c o r d i n g  t o  h i s  t e s t imony .  
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Blumberg assumed that the company had been "checked out" by 
 

others because it was appearing in the pink sheets. He also testified 
 

that exhaustive investigation could not be made for all investments 
 

when the amounts involved were not very large and very often purchases 
 

are made solely on "hunches" and trading activity. 
 

Blumberg denied having any connection with those in control of 
 

NARD. He emphasized that he had done research in the field of Chemistry 
 

and coal utilization, including purchasing and reading the afore- 
 

mentioned book on coal utilization and general literature in the field 
 

of pollution. He also noted that he had 1ooked.at the Lummus Report 
 

(Blumberg Ex. 121, which White had shown him. He summed up his position 
 

by stating that he bought NARD stock and recommended it to others 
 

because he had "a gut reaction to the process and the economics at the 
 

time, and its proven to be correct. 
 

Q. Any other reasons? 
 

A. DO you need more reason to buy a $3 stock?" (Tr. 1245) 
 

He also maintained that later information showed that the plant 
 

NARD acquired could be made operational at little expense, that it 
 

could have proceeded with a licensing program, and that an accountant's 
 

statement showed that NARD had assets in excess of $500,000 (Blumberg 
 

Ex. 11). 
 

The most important fact that emerges from Blumberg's testimony, 
 

giving full credit to it, is that he had very little information about 
 

NARD when he decided to invest in it and to recommend it to others. 
 

He had thumbed through the Lummus Report which had recommended a testing 
 

program for the Storrs Process. Apparently nothing had been done about 
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i t  i n  t h e  two y e a r s  s i n c e  i t  had  b e e n  w r i t t e n .  W h i t e  had  s p o k e n  t o  him 

of h i s  p l a n s ,  b u t  o n l y  i n  g e n e r a l i t i e s .  Blurnberg m a i n t a i n e d  h e  had 

s t u d i e d  a book on t h e  s u b j e c t  o f  t h e  c h e m i s t r y  o f  c o a l  u t i l i z a t i o n .  

Y e t  t h a t  same book  n o t e d  t h a t  t h e r e  had b e e n  t r e m e n d o u s  i n t e r e s t  i n  

l o w - t e m p e r a t u r e  c a r b o n i z a t i o n  a f t e r  World War I ,  h u n d r e d s  o f  p r o c e s s e s  

had b e e n  t r i e d ,  a l m o s t  a l l  o f  w h i c h  had b e e n  u n s u c c e s s f u l .  I t  was 

e s t i m a t e d  t h a t  b e t w e e n  1 9 2 0  a n d  1930  o v e r  5 0  m i l l i o n  d o l l a r s  had b e e n  

e x p e n d e d  o n  u n s u c c e s s f u l  c o m m e r c i a l  v e n t u r e s  w i t h o u t  t a n g i b l e  r e t u r n s .  

I t  was a l s o  n o t e d  t h a t  b r o a d  s t u d y  a f t e r  World War I1 had  s t i l l  n o t  

-501 
r e s u l t e d  i n  s u c c e s s f u l  c o m m e r c i a l  a p p l i c a t i o n s .  M e n t i o n w a s  made o f  

t h e  S t o r r s  P r o c e s s , b u t  w h i l e  e x p e c t e d  y i e l d s  w e r e  n o t e d  i t  was a l s o  

r e p o r t e d  t h a t  t h e r e  had  b e e n  n o  d e f i n i t e  r e s u l t s  a s  o f  t h e  d a t e  o f  

p u b l i c a t i o n  o f  t h a t  b o o k ,  1963.  ( s u p r a ,  p .  4 4 7 - 4 4 8 ) .  

A c t u a l l y ,  t h e  e v i d e n c e  e s t a b l i s h e s  t h a t  B l u m b e r g  was i n t e r e s t e d  o n l y  

i n  f i n d i n g  o u t  when t h e  NARD s t o c k  would a p p e a r  o n  t h e  m a r k e t .  H e  

p r o b a b l y o n l y  l e a r n e d  i t s  name when h e  r e c e i v e d  a t e l e p h o n e  c a l l  t h e  n i g h t  

b e f o r e  h e  p l a c e d  h i s  o r d e r s .  He made no  e f f o r t  t o  o b t a i n  a n y  i n f o r m a t i o n  

a b o u t  NARD, w h e t h e r  i t  a c t u a l l y  had a n y  r i g h t s  t o  t h e  S t o r r s  P r o c e s s ,  

t h e  h i s t o r y  o f  i t s  t e s t i n g  o f  t h e  p r o c e s s ,  o r  o t h e r  m a t t e r s  of i m p o r t a n c e  

i n  m a k i n g  a  c o n s i d e r e d  j u d g m e n t .  

B l u m b e r g  was w i t h i n  h i s  r i g h t s  i n  d e c i d i n g  t o  p l u n g e  a h e a d  i n s o f a r  

a s  h e  r i s k e d  h i s  ownmoney f o r  h i s  own a c c o u n t .  However ,  h i s  recommending 

NARD t o  o t h e r s  o n  t h e  b a s i s  o f  t h e  l i t t l e  h e  a c t u a l l y  knew i s  on  a n o t h e r  

f o o t i n g .  T h e  o b l i g a t i o n s  o f  b r o k e r s  a n d  t h e i r  s a l e s m e n  t o  i n v e s t o r s  

-5 0 1  S u p r a ,  n .  4 2  , p.  395-396  



has been spelled out in many decisions by the Commission and the courts. 
 

A number of these have been analyzed and applied in the leading case 
 

of Hanley v. S.E.C., 415 F. 2d 595, 596-597 (C.A. 2, 19691, quoted in 
 

the Court of Appeals decision in NARD, supra. It was pointed out in 
 

Hanley that brokers and salesmen are under a duty to investigate and 
 

their violation of that duty brings them within the term "willful" as 
 

used in the Exchange Act, that they impliedly represent that they have an 
 

adequate basis for the opinions they render, and that there is a special 
 

duty imposed upon those who sell over-the-counter stocks where information 
 

on a particular stock may not be readily available. The opinion summarized 
 

the obligations of a broker and his salesmen as follows: 
 

"In summary, the standards by which the actions of 
 
each petitioner must be judged are strict. He cannot 
 
recommend a security unless there is an adequate and 
 
reasonable basis for such recommendation. He must dis- 
 
close facts which he knows and those which are reasonably 
 
ascertainable. By his recommendation he implies that a 
 
reasonable investigation has been made and that his 
 
recommendation rests on the conclusions based on such 
 
investigation. Where the salesman lacks essential infor- 
 
mation about a security, he should disclose this as well 
 
as the risks which arise from his lack of information. 
 

A salesman may not rely blindly upon the issuer for 
 
information concerning a company, although the degree of 
 
independent investigation which must be made by a securities 
 
dealer will varyin each case. Securities issued by smaller 
 
companies of recent origin obviously require more thorough 
 
investigation." (p. 597, footnote omitted, underlining 
 
added to last sentence). 
 

Blumberg made no investigation of the typeoutlined in Hanley, 
 

nor did he disclose to those to whom he mentioned NARD the limits of 
 

his knowledge of the affairs of NARD. While each individual purchase 
 

resulting from his activity may not have been large in do'llar amount, 
 

the total of the transactions was substantial and played an important 
 



part in the entire distribution process of the sale of NARD shares 
 

on the U.S. market. 
 

At the times material herein Blumberg was not associated 
 

with any broker-dealer. Yet he had had extensive experience in the 
 

securities field and he apparently had a substantial following of 
 

investors who had confidence in his financial ability and relied 
 

and acted upon his advice. Blumberg was trying to maintain his 
 

contacts with that group,since he was contemplatingre-entering the 
 

brokerage business. 
 

Under Section 15(b)(7) sanctions may be imposed upon any 

511 

person who willfully violates provisions of the Securities Acts. 
 

The undersigned concludes that the standards set forth above are 
 

applicable to Blumberg. He made no independent investigation of the 
 

NARD stock, but recommended it to many.persons although he had no 
 

-5 2 /  
knowledge of its history and the background of the Storrs Process. 
 

It is therefore found that Blumberg willfully violated the anti-fraud 
 

provisions of the Securities Acts in connection with the offer and 
 

sale of NARD stock by recommending the purchase of NARD stock and 
 

-51/ 	 Norman Pollisky, Sec. Exch. Act Rel. NO. 8381, p. 3 (Aug. 13, 1968). 

=/ 	 Later developments that Blumberg noted as justification for his 
position on NARD, such as the accountant's report, do not offer 
any defense. The accountant's report notes several quali- 
 
fications which raise questions about the financial future of 
 
NARD. The report was prepared after the events in issue here 
 
and, as far as the record indicates, after public stock sales 
 
were stopped by the injunction proceedings operations by NARD 
 
did not go forward. 
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lending his prestige and name in connection with the trading market 
 

for NARD without having made reasonable and diligent inquiry as to 
 

the past and present financial condition of NARD, its products, officers, 
 

and principals; by making incomplete and misleading statements of 
 

material facts and omitting to state material facts to purchasers and 
 

prospective purchasers of NARD stock concerning, among other things, 
 

the state of development of the Storrs Process, the need for testing 
 

it and the cost thereof, the history of the process and the plant 
 

which was to be used for tests; and the trading by insiders and 
 

control persons in NARD and the need for registering NARD stock prior 
 

to its sale to the public. 
 

111. CONCLUDING FINDINGS, PUBLIC INTEREST 
 

The Commission, pusuant to the provisions of Section 15(b)(5) 
 

of the Exchange Act, so far as it is material herein, is required to 
 

censure, suspend for a period not exceeding twelve months or to 
 

revoke the registration of any broker or dealer if it finds that such 
 

action is in the public interest and that such broker or dealer, subsequent 
 

to becoming such, has willfully violated any provision of the Exchange 
 

Act, the Securities Act, or any rule or regulation thereunder, or has 
 

failed reasonably to supervise, with a view to preventing violations of 
 

such statutes, rules, and regulations, another person who commits such a 
 

violation, if such other person is subject to his supervision. It also 
 

may, pursuant to the provisions of Section 15(b)(7) of the Exchange Act, 
 

censure, bar, or suspend for a period not exceeding twelve months any 
 

person from being associated with a broker or dealer if it finds that such 
 

sanction is in the public interest and that such person has willfully 
 

violated any provisions of the Exchange Act, the Securities Act, or any 
 

rule or regulation thereunder. 
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Furthermore, pursuant to Section 15A of the Exchange Act it may expel or 
 

suspend a member of a registered securities association who has violated 
 

any provision of the Securities Acts or rules and regulations thereunder. 
 

It has been found that Griffith C. Lindquist d/b/a Lindquist 
 

Securities Co. willfully violated the registration provisions of the 
 

Securities Act and the anti-fraud provisions of the Securities Acts, 
 

and applicable rules thereunder, in the offer and sale of NARD stock 
 

and that of its predecessor company. 
 

The Division urges that in view of the serious nature of the 
 

violations found it is in the public interest to revoke the broker- 
 

dealer registration of Lindquist, to bar him from further association 
 

with any broker or dealer and to expel him from membership in the 
 

NASD. It is argued in Lindquist's behalf that any violations committed 
 

by him were, if anything, negligent and that a period of suspension would 
 

be an adequate sanction. 
 

The violations found were most serious and go to the heart 
 

of the Securities Acts. They were willful. Lindquist, ignoring 
 

suspicious circumstances requiring an investigation, played a key role 
 

in routing substantial blocks of Utah Fortuna stock to Canada from 
 

where it could be directed into the U.S. market as part of an unlawful 
 

distribution. He also played an active role in the U.S. market where 
 

he engaged in transactions in the unregistered NARD stock. 
 

On previous occasions, Lindquist has shown an inability to comply 
 

with standards applicable to NASD members. On November 2, 1955 he was 
 

fined $100 by the NASD District Business Conduct Committee for District 
 

3 for failure to maintain customer accounts and failure to reflect all 
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daily transactions on the sales blotters, as required. (Div. Ex. 47). 
 

On October 16, 1963, he was censured and fined $100 for use of 
 

misleading sales literature and for failure to maintain current books 
 

and records (Div. Ex. 44). On May 20, 1964, he was censured for 
 

bookeeping violations and use of flamboyant and exaggerated language 
 

in sales literature. On July 26, 1968, he was censured and fined 
 

$300 for bookeeping and net capital violations. 
 

The undersigned concludes that in view of the violations found 
 

here, the injunctions issued against Lindquist, and the NASD violations 
 

set forth above, it is in the public interest to revoke the registration 
 

as a broker-dealer of Lindquist, to bar his assoication with any 
 

broker or dealer and to expel him from membership in the NASD. 
 

It has been found that Wellington Hunter d/b/a Wellington Hunter 
 

Associates willfully violated the registration provisions of the 
 

Securities Act, the anti-fraud provisions of the Securities Acts,and 
 

failed reasonably to supervise persons subject to his supervision with 
 

a view to preventing their participation in the violations found. As 
 

previously noted, injunctions were issued against him in the NARD court 
 

proceedings. 
 

In another proceeding before the Commission involving other 
 

issues a decision was rendered by a hearing examiner revoking Hunter's 
 

registration as a broker-dealer and expelling him from registration 
 

in the NASD. No appeal from that decision was filed and it became the 
 

53/
final decision of the Commission.- Therefore, the issue raised as 
 

to the remedial action to be taken against him in these proceedings has 
 

-53/ Wellington Hunter, Sec. Exch. Act Rel. No 9480 (Feb. 8, 1972). 
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become moot. However t h e  f i n d i n g s  h e r e i n  a r e  no ted  f o r  t h e  r e c o r d  

-55 / 
shou ld  he  s e e k  t o  r e t u r n  t o  t h e  s e c u r i t i e s  b u s i n e s s .  

It h a s  a l s o  been found t h a t  D u n h i l l  w i l l f u l l y  v i o l a t e d  t h e  

r e g i s t r a t i o n  p r o v i s i o n s  o f  t h e  S e c u r i t i e s  A c t ,  t h e  a n t i - f r a u d  p r o v i s i o n s  

of t h e  S e c u r i t i e s  A c t s ,  and f a i l e d  r e a s o n a b l y  t o  s u p e r v i s e  a n  employee 

w i t h  a v i ew t o  p r e v e n t i n g  v i o l a t i o n s  found t o  have  been committed by 

him. It h a s  f u r t h e r  been found t h a t  Reynaud f a i l e d  i n  h i s  s u p e r v i s o r y  

d u t i e s  t o  p r e v e n t  t h e  v i o l a t i o n s  found t o  have  been committed by 

D u n h i l l  and i t s  s t a f f  i n  c o n n e c t i o n  w i t h  t h e  s a l e s  of  NARD s t o c k .  

As t o  t h e  m a t t e r  of  t h e  a p p r o p r a t e  s a n c t i o n  which shou ld  b e  imposed i n  

t h e  p u b l i c  i n t e r e s t ,  m a t t e r s  s t a n d  i n  t h e  same p o s t i o n  a s  i n  t h e  c a s e  

of  t h e  r e s p o n d e n t , H u n t e r .  On J a n u a r y  26, 1971,  t h e  Commission i s s u e d  

an  o r d e r  r e v o k i n g  t h e  b r o k e r - d e a l e r  r e g i s t r a t i o n  of  D u n h i l l ,  e x p e l l i n g  

it f rom membership i n  t h e  NASD, and b a r r i n g  Reynaud f rom a s s o c i a t i o n  

w i t h  any b r o k e r - d e a l e r .  A p e t i t i o n  f o r  r e v i e w  of  t h e  o r d e r  was f i l e d  

i n  t h e  Cour t  o f  Appeals  f o r  t h e  Second C i r c u i t .  On J u n e  12 ,  1972 an 

o r d e r  was e n t e r e d  i n  t h a t  c o u r t  i n  which ,  a f t e r  n o t i n g  t h a t  no b r i e f  

f o r  t h e  a p p e l l a n t h a d  been f i l e d  w i t h i n  t h e  a p p l i c a b l e  t ime  l i m i t ,  t h e  

a p p e a l  was d i s m i s s e d .  Thus t h e  o r d e r  o f  t h e  Commission i s  f i n a l  and h a s  

f u l l  f o r c e  and e f f e c t .  The a d d i t i o n a l  v i o l a t i o n s  found h e r e  a r e  no ted  

f o r  t h e  r e c o r d .  

-54/ 	 While no b a r  o r d e r e d  was e n t e r e d , t h e  e f f e c t  o f  t h e  f i n d i n g s  made 
and t h e  s a n c t i o n s  imposed would r e s u l t  i n  p r o c e e d i n g s  a g a i n s t  any 
b r o k e r - d e a l e r  who sough t  t o  form a n  a s s o c i a t i o n  w i t h  Hun te r .  
Hun te r  i n d i c a t e d  i n  h i s  t e s t i m o n y  t h a t  h e  was r e t i r e d  f rom t h e  
s e c u r i t i e s  b u s i n e s s  and had no i n t e n t i o n  t o  r e t u r n  t o  i t .  

-55/  	 Benjamin Werner, S e c .  Exch. Act  R e l .  No. 9579 ( A p r i l  24, 1972) .  



It has further been found that Alfred Blumberg willfully 
 

violated the registration provisions of the Securities Act and the 
 

anti-fraud provisions of the Securities Acts. The Division urges 
 

that in view of the serious nature of the violations an order should 
 

be entered barring Blumberg from association with any broker or dealer. 
 

On Blumberg's behalf it is pointed out that prior to the inception 
 

of the NARD proceedings he was never censured, disciplined, or named 
 

as a respondent or witness in any proceeding before the Commission, 
 

the NASD, and/or any other professional association. It is further 
 

claimed that since the inception of the NARD proceedings Blumberg has 
 

56/

ceased to be active in the securities business.- 
 

It is further pointed out that in the original NARD injunction 
 

proceeding, Judge Mansfield denied a preliminary injunction as to 
 

Blumberg,holding that Rule lob-5 should not be extended to a person 
 

who does not derive gain as a result of his promotional activities 
 

and is not an essential participant in a scheme of distribution 
 

(280 F. Supp. 106, 133). While the holding of the necessity of showing 
 

financial gain was reversed on appeal (424 F. 2d. 63, 81) and a 
 

preliminary injunction later issued, it is emphasized that Judge Medina 

stated in his opinion that Blumberg was by no means a prime mover in 

the general operation.(However it was further stated that ". . . the 
findings with respect to them (Blumberg and one other) show that their 

participation in taking "steps necessary to the distribution" was not 

so slight that it could be described as de minimis." 

-561 	 While this is very doubtful in view of business engagements Blumberg 
was trying to keep during the hearings, it is truethat he has made 
no attempt to engage in business as a broker-dealer. 
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As previously noted, a permanent iniunction was denied as to 
 

Blumberg in order to permit a full development of controverted facts. 
 

This has taken place in this proceeding. Blumberg1s part in the 
 

distribution has been clarified. As Judge Medina noted,the scheme 
 

of distribution used here required a considerable amount of "aiding 
 

and abetting" to insure success. Blumberg's part was by no means 
 

insignificant. He placed the original purchase order in the New York 
 

market and his recommendations led to substantial purchases by 
 

ordinary investors. This formed a base on which a trading market was 
 

established. The undersigned concludes that Blumberg's violations 
 

were serious, but that in view of his prior good record a bar order 
 

is not warranted here, but a period of suspension should be imposed 
 

in the public interest. Accordingly, 
 

IT IS ORDERED that the registration of Griffith C. Lindquist, 
 

d/b/a Lindquist Securities Co., is revoked, he is expelled from 
 

membership in the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc., 
 

and he is barred from association with any broker or dealer. 
 

FURTHER ORDERED that Alfred Blumberg is suspended from association 
 

with any broker or dealer for sixty days 
 

Pursuant to Rule 17(b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice 
 

a party may file a petition for Commission review of this initial 
 

decision within fifteen days after service thereof on him. This initial 
 

decision pursuant to Rule 17(f) shall become the final decision of the 
 

Commission as to each party unless he files a petition for review 
 

pursuant to Rule 17(b) or the Commission, pursuant to Rule 17(c), 
 

determines on its own initiative to review this initial decision as to 
 



him. If a party timely files a petition to review or the Commission 
 

takes action to review as to a party, this initial decision shall not 
 

-57 
become final as to that party. 

Sidney L. l?eiler I 

Administrative Law Judge 

Washington, D.C. 
 
March 8, 1973 
 

-57/ 	 All contentions and proposed findings and conclusions have 
been carefully considered. This initial decision incorporates 
those which have been accepted and found necessary for incorpora- 
tion therein. 


